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‘COTNTY O KEW YORK

SECOND SUPPLEMEHTAL AFFIDAVIT OF .CHESTER .T. LANE
T SUPPORT -F KOTION FOR WEA .TRIAL -
ON GROUND OF WEil.Y¥ DISCOVERED nVIDENCE

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
SOUTHKRN DISTRICT OF NEW YORK

- W@ W W o @ @ O W G s W S B W W w» o o

oo

UNITED STATES OF Al <RICA,

(1]

-against-

ALGER KISS,

Defendant,

»
‘e®

STATE OF WEY YORK
|

)
S 88e¢
)

i

CHUSTER T. LANE, being dklv sworn, dcposes and. says:

I am an attorney at law, a =member of the flrm of Beer, |

Riczards, Lane % Haller, attorneys for Alsor lilss, the
’ ’ c 38,

defendant herein, and am in charge of thls case for my firm.

This is my second supplemental affidavit in uupéort of the

defendant's pending motion for a new trial on tie fround of f

newly discovered evidence under Rule 33 of the Federal Rules

of Criminal Procedurc,

THE BALTIMORE DOCUKENTS

The damning evidence in this case--the evidence with-
out whica there would have been no case worth considering--
was the so-called falti-ore Docunents., 'Thesec four suall

handwrltten notes -on scratch-pad paper and sixty-five type-

written shects, copying or paraphrasing or swumarizing State

Departﬂent rouments dated in tae rirst thrée months of

1933, were Chambers's bombchell in his defense to the libel

. I Klsseloff—22925
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=acc;oﬁ which Alger Hiss had brocghﬁyagainsﬁ hﬁm¢iﬁ the
dfederal_court in Baltimore, They»were.partg h? said, of:
']the frqifs of an esplonage opef?tiqn-in which ?e and‘Alge;
‘Hiss had been engaged together from i93h to_1933. The

two dev010ped microfilm strips that House Committee 1nveat1-

L XS » Y]

handwritten notes (RBaltimore Documents l-h).we?e apparently -
in Alger Hiss'!s handwriting, and Alger, he cla}med, haa giv-q
en ‘then to him; the typewritten pages (Baltimore Documents
5-i7) he said hed been typed by Priscilla 5;899for Alger
on the family typewriter from State Department;documents
Alger had brought home overnight for. the furpc?e.~ The.
defense conceded Alger Hiss's handwriting on‘thé ’our'small
momorenda, and did not contest the Government's expert testia
mmony that 'the typed sheets had been t3 yped on the same machine~;
as had been ugsed for the so-called Hiss Standards--letters,
etc.,(unquesgionably written on the Hiss family typewriter
from 1931 to 1937. .

There was; of course, other evidence. There were the

1

P
vators found, wrapped one in another in‘'wax paper, “in the

hollowed out pumpkin to Nhicn 9hambers led they at his
Westminste?, iaryland, farm on December 2, 19h§ (Re 703-9,
713). Each of the fifty~eiéht frames in thert%o-strlpsﬁ

was a photo~raphed pége of an original State: Department
Gocument. These mlcrofilms wero melodrmnatically effective'
documents of state, found at night by Congressional investi-
gators in a pumpkin patca, presented such an e;citing in-
congguity tnat all of Chambers's ﬁproofs“ of his charge,
including tho tjped and ‘handwritten sheets he produced 1n :
the Baltimore libel suit, became popularly and inaccurately

Kisseloﬁj22926 ,
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lnown as the "Pumpkin Papers". But,lntrins;cally? and

evidentially, the microfilm strips .were insignifieant{
There was only Chambe}s's word for it that the eriginale

~which were photographed had come to hin frOm Alger Hisse

Ten frames (covering Baltimore Bxhibits 5 and 550 were

photograplis of copies of three State Depertﬁent‘cebles

winich had passed through Alger Hisst!s office and geen
1n1tialled by hin, 'The other forty-elgnt were phetographa"*
of & group of papers rela sed to-a proposed trade agr ment
with Germaqy .the SdbjGCv mattor fell in the province of
Alger jilss and his chlef, Assistant Secretary Sayme, but
the particular coples.photographed were not the o%ee which

would normally have gone through the Hiss-Sayre oirice (see

Deéfendant!s Brief on Appeal, pp. 14~20). The microfilms by :

themselves would have been neglliglble as proof that Algexr

Hiss was giving out State Department secrets; they were

importsnt only as the caﬁﬁtone of the edif@ce~wh£§h Chambers

; I
had sterted to build'with the typed Baltlmore Documenta.
_There was the t ypewriter, too. In my first! and second

affidavits in support of this motion I have spoken of how

I the Government used the tvpewriter as dramatic visual evi=-

dence of Hissts gullt--sven though the aoverqmen‘ made no
erfort et the trials to show that this particulan typewriter
in evidence (ﬁoodstock #N230099) was the originar Flss
tvpewriter. The typewritsr was awrully effective.

And thore was Ed;tq hurray-ethe aysterious meid kept
under wraps by tee Government’ until the last Qay;of the '
second trial, when the defense would havenno cheéce to find
out, and show the jury, wliether what she said wa% truth,

. ‘ |
or imagination, or distorted recollection. AEditﬁ urray

=3~ . Kisseloff:22927 ,
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sald she had seen the Hisses and the Chamberées%visi&
together fourteen years earlier; she’said she aéw Alger

at Chambers's home for three or four minutes, once, that'
long ago, and certainly remembered Him. She was effective,
tooé ’
*L But these evidences were only effective because they

R . e /
tended to confirm Chambers'!s basic proofs, the Baltimore

Documonts~-the typed and handwritten documents that Chanters
|

e

finally »ut up at the libel suit deposition hearing in
Baltinore. Handwritten notecs liks Paltinore Dochmenys 1-4
imight easiiy'have been stolen off someonc'!s desk, or out of
goreonets wastebaskel; hbut the typewrittein sh.ets were really
important. They seemed to héve been typed on tne hlss famlly|
typewriter--the one }riscilla had bteen given by hér fatacr
An 1932 or 1933 and waich she and Alger had cert?inly had
arovnd until late 1937 or early 1@33, The CGovernment expert
seid they had been. The defense had no proof tﬁat_tney nad
not been. The jur"oﬁviously conclucded that they héd veen,
and for that reason convicted Alger Hiss,

¥y earlier affidavits in sunport of this mbtion,have
derlt at lengt's with the typewritor. I have sﬂo%n tuat
Crambers could have cireatod 2 fake typewriteor to&forgo ‘s
Raltimore Jocurients with, and how se could hdve done s;. I
[|have offered proof ot only thzat the machine-in evidence,
Woodstock 5230099, is not tre oriéinal iilss family type-
writer, but thet it is itsclf a deliberately fadrlicatoed

I

HiBaltimore Documents are forgeries. I have tenderad cvidence

machine~—leaviné no possible inferencs but thet t.e typed

b

hthat Bdith Murray's rocollection is, to say the loast, un-

trustwortny, aand that Chambers himself nhad gone into hlding

-lj~ Kisseloff-22928
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"ere, I bélieve, compulsive towards the grantiné of a new

‘of the hearing on the ground that-he needed more time to .

e 8 A AN -

from the Cormunist Party weeks before'the datéa of many of ;
‘the State Department documents which he claimed Alger had
had copied for him on the. Woodstock. Ny earlier affidavits.

trial.

But in those earlier affidavits I could not present
proofs ba;ed upon studé of the Baltimore Docum@nts them~
selves. The defense had pyotographq of some of thém; but
these had been taken oarly 1in the case, befébe&m& experiment?
had exposed the teciniques by which forgery by typewriter
could be--and in this case undoubtedlé was--acéompliépeda I
had asked the Govermment for access to the originals for
expert examination and photograbhy, as well aa@for testing
of thelr paper content and condition., Ny requ?st‘had been
refused, and in my firét suppleméntal«arfidavii I gave noticg
that at the hearing on the motion I would moveiinyopen courp
for an order allowing me to make such an e;aﬁihation.

After my first supplemental affidavit wég filed, the
United States Attorney asked me. to consent to an adjournment:
study the affidavit and its supporting materia;. .I said I
l:ad no objection, but felt that I should not be required to
defer ny subsidiary motion for leave to examinp the
orisinal documents. I surgested that ‘wo take both points

up with Judge Goddard,

Kisseloff-22929
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| & able limitations as to working hours, were made available

——

‘|[ment was acceptable to me and was approved Hy Judge Goddard,

i =

I

|
|
|
|
|

At our conference with Judge Goddard 1n;chémbers on,
March 2lst a new btime schedule was set for the hearing of
theAmotion,;/ and t#e United S8tates Attorney wit?drew,his
Jobgcbtion to my reguested examinatione The aocu@ents were
accordingly procuced at my request in Eoston on %pril 1st,

J-and,under continuous FBI supervision and subjoct'to reason~ |
to ny erpezts when and now they were needed, for!a period

of & little over two weeks. I commend the cooperation with
“which Both the United States Attorney and the RBI carried
out the spifit-or'theAagreement under wnicﬁ/the goeumente

. 2 ‘

w&ere to be made avallable for examination,-

1/ 'The motion was originally made-on January 24, 1952, re-
urnable for hearing on February L, 1952; the next regular
availaole. criminal motion day. I 'consented to an ad journment
to February 25th, and later a conference was held with Judge
Goddard in chambers on the United Stdtes, Attorney's request
for a further adjournment. At this conference, on Febru
19th, the motlon was set down for argument on April 8th, the .
Govermment's counter-affidavits to be filed and served on
Karch 2lith, and nemoranda’ of law to be filed andfexchange on
March 3lst, ) |
' At the conference nentioned in the text, at which the
United States Atlorney withdrew his objection to; my proposed
“examination of the documents, he requested ‘that ge be given
not less than four weeks in which to answer sucnﬁfurther
supplemental affidavits as I mlght file es a result of the
exanination, as well as my earlier affidavits. This arrange-

and at & further conference in chambers on llarch! 31st, after-
I had had an opportunity to consult witn ny .experts, the
dates wero set as follows: I

i

I

“urther atfidavits in support

of motion April 21
Governmont!s counter~affidavits May 19
Interchange of memoranda of law Nay 26
Hearing on motion June 2,

2/ ‘'hree subsidiary roquests I made of the United States
Attorney were refused by him on what seemed to me to be
unnecessarily technical grounds. These will be mentioned
below. b, |

i

|
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RESULTS OF THE EXAMINATION OF THE DOCUMENTS .

This, my second supplemental affidavit, déals with

the results of the exemination of the documentss The exam-

T

i "y

ination has been rmost fruitful, I believe that it leaves

no vestige of doubt but that Chambers's whole géorg 1g false,

f

end that his fraudulent plot now stands exposeds

i

Rackground: ‘Chambersts Story of‘theé
Origin '‘a~.d Historv of the Documents
2 .

* - i Q.
As I hevo sald, Priscilla Hiss was supposed to have
typod the documents on the family machine, as Allzer was no

| '
typist. According to Charbers's story, the'ordirary plan

‘was to have Alger bring home original documents bverniuht,

|

so that Priscilla. could fmake typed copies or sumheries.
|

Every ten days or iwo weeks Cﬁambers would comz ?rouﬂd to

o :
pick up tuoe typed material, togethoﬁ"with originhls-whiéh
Alger -iichit Rrave brougat home og.that particulartéay.'
Chamcers would take t.e coples and orizinals to Jaltisore

: P )
thet night, to have -them photo~raphned; later the saue niht

: P . ". .
he would cone back to Jashington anu returr tie originals

. " |
to Alzer. The %yped copies or swinaries ho woulg burn.

lw
for some roason never yet convincinzly explelned,
p |
the crop of typed pspers which Chambers prodgced’in Baltimnore
he kept, instead of buralng tuem. He broke withithe pParty,

!
and abandoned als document comspiracy, around April 1%, 1933,

!
The papers which . had kept, instcad of burning, he put

. - .
' into an envelope, wnich he gave for saefekeeping to hils wifo's

i
nephew, J{athan Levine, in May or June ol that year. Levine
put the envelope in an old dumbwaiter snaft in n%s wothorts
" e s J
house in Brooklim, and foriot about 1lt. He nad 70 idea

what was in 1it,

|
. |
-7= Kisseloff-22931 §
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There the documents are said to have rested for more

ing in Baitimore) Chambers was asgked to pfoducé any corres-
pondence ‘or other'papers that he might have received from
any menmber of the Hiss familye. He produced noﬁe the next
day, and t?e hearing -was adjourned. It was reﬁumed on
Hovemﬁer 16 for testimony by Krs. Chambers. On the follow=
ing day Chambers reappeared, with the document%. tlow, for
the tirst time in his many official stories, hé asserted
that tae consplracy had actually involved the copyling of
of'ficial State Department papers. iie told khow he had recol-
lected tie exlstence of the onvelope that he had given so
bany vears before to Matl.an Lovine; héw ﬁe had asked Levine
;ior it; lww they had ig ouc together on YNovember 1ll4th to the
;house in Broo¥klrn and Levine nad pulled the dust-sncrusted
}onvelope out of the dumbwalter saaft and giYegjit to nimg
how ..e had opened - it by nimselfl in the kitcpen; whilo Levine
‘was cleaning ip the dust that had rallen on thé floor; and
how nc was emazed at finding that the envelope! cortained

tncee cypevritten sheets, Wulch he had for: otten all about,

There were the short handwritten memdranda, There were some
yellow shcets supposedly in the handwriting oﬂ Harry Dexter

ffnite. There were two strips of deveioped microfilm, and

| [
!

three cylinders of microfilm, undeveloped. And, according
%o Cuamberst's article in tae Saturday Evoningt?ost for April
1952 taers were 'one cr two smaller iterms of no particular

‘lpoAtehoe

than ten-years, On Noverber i, 1948, at ‘the deposition hears

Witi: the typewritten shects were othor things, he said.|

fMis qccounb necossarily telescopes uqambereis varying
‘storles in tao Haliir o weposition hearing, the first znd
seconu btrials, and als Saturaay Lvenine Fost a“ticles.

1
i
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#lathan Levine mads clear, ond Chambers has repeatedly
maée clear for hia, that quine‘ncvér knew what went into
the ervelope, and never csaw what came out of it. He knew
only that ke nhad put-it in tho dumbwalter shaft for:
Cnembers in 1933; thut ne had gotten it out for him in
October, 1943 (cn cross-examination he corrected ﬁhis,to
November 1k, 1945); thet it was sealed; and that 1% was

bulky.

S
-

The handyﬁitten and fypewritban papers Champers pro=-
duced in Baltlwore thwree days lster, on November 1Tthe The
developed microfilm he a1d not; he hold it for the ilouse
Committee, hidden in the pwapkin. Vhy, if e really found

them all together in the envelope, i1z still a mystery.

|
f

L/ Sec Lovine!s testimony at R. 726-7313 also hiz testi-
mony- on Decenber 10, l9ho, belore the House Committoe.

r

As 1a 8o many cther respects, Chambers lias made a

elated attempt in his Saturday Evenlug Post ariicles %o
plug this particular hole in his story. Xystically, he
explains that "the meaning of the pumpkin" is "the heart
meaning of the cuse", and tanat e was Mmoved DY a Sub-
conscious iIntuition" to puu tne microfilms in it. (Sature
day Evoning Post, April 5,;.1652, p. 72). Strangely
enough, ovein this explanation deals only with the: three
cylinders of undevslopad microfilm, for his aec;a;on
"on the lovel of consciousness" was Lo dlvide tho evidence
"in order to try to find out what was on the undavoloped
£ilm" (ibid.). Thore is 8till no explanation of his
failure to produce the developed film ir Baltimorg.

i

Kisseloff-22933




Foreground: What the Documents
Themselves Show

If Chambers is telling the truth, "the uyped Baltimore

Documents nmust havo been typed by one person (Priscilla

Hiss), on one typewriter (the Liss family ﬂoodstock),

currently over the three montns period represented by the
dates of the underlying State Cepartment docunents (Jenu-
ary 5, to April 1, 1938). They must have been k@pt together
in one envelope, a specific envelope, for ten }eers, over’

a disused dumbwaiter in B{?oklyn. Thex must have rested
there, in that envelope, with three cylinders of undeveloped !

microfilm and a "little spool of developed film (actually

two strips)", as well as with the "long memo on vellow

foolscap in the handwriting of Harry Dexter Whito [_qj7

one or two smallor items of no particular iﬁportance "
:

6/ Taltimore 10, a precis of a lony; Wer uepvrtvcnt HID
report routed to ir. Hamilton, of the ar Tastern Division
of the 4tate Lepartmont, was OLVJOd31j not writtén on the
same typew”iter as tie others, and the Governmenu nade no
contontion that it was (R. 1097-1101); but vhambers still
pressed als recollection- "I believe Alger- Hiss rave me
that paper". (R. 655, contrast R. 532).

Z/ This particular description comes from peage ?30 of an
advance copy of Chambers's apologlia, - "Vitness“, saortly to
te published., lis April S, 1752, article in the Saturday
Evening. fost speaks of "two strips of ceveloped rzicrofilm".
His second trisl testirwony R. 292) emonasizes taat while the
undeveloped Tilm wes in cylinders, the developed film was
not. When Asent Appell of the P3I reached in.and found it
in the green pumpkin on December 2, 1943 (or when Chambers ‘
W$ook oub the documents and handed them over"--wnichever nay
be the fact--see R. T709-7liy; R. 295), they were still not in
cylinders; according to Azent Appell, they were "wrapped one |
in anotncr, rapped in wax paper®, '

éé Tils description is from his uprll 5, 1952, Saturcéay
oning Post article. The texi of the "memo oun yellow fool-
scap" ascribed to Barry Dexter Wuite was read inﬁo the
Conbressional Record for Jan wary 30, 1950, by Reprosentative
Hixon, anau tae memorandum was tnore described as.conqlstlnn
of elznt pages.

Ow
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I attach affidavits of experts who have at last had

an bpportunity to oxemine and analyze the originals of the ‘

Baltimore Documents and the Hiss ‘standards. ‘Their qualifi-

cations have been set out before, in my earlier affidavits

and in their affidavits which I annexed to mine. Mrs.

-3velyn S. Ehrlich is an expert in the uss of photomicro-
. ;

~sraphy to detect printing forgeries., Miss Elizabeth

“mcoarthy is an oxpert in the examination of quéstionoﬁ

Gocuments, handwritten aud typowritten. Dr. Dgniel P.
Horran lo zn export in physical and ghemical ahelysils bf
paper, metals and other mcteriels, They heve éxamihed the
Talbimore Docwnents, separataly, eccording to their sevoral
expertnasses. They have recorded their findings in their
affidavits, which I number

Exhibit 2s-If  Elizabeth McCarthy

Exnibit 28-II: Evelyn S. Ehrlich
Extiibit 253-III: Daniel P. Vorman

Tner find, and will teatify at a new br&qlt

1. Taat tue Eﬁltimorb Documents were not typed by
one person, but b two, and proovably vioTe, and that thore=-
fore Priscille ilins caniot nav, typed all of thom, as -
Chambers sald, she did. (Bxhioit 28-I)

2+ That Priscllla liiss .id ot type any of the
Baltimore Documents. ‘(Exiaibit 28«I) ‘

3¢ Thay neithor Priscllla nof'Al;ethlgs naede
tize pencii corrcctions ou the Zaltimore Documénts. (Exhibi%
25-1)

L. ‘That the Paltimoro Locuments, phyai@ally ob-
servod, fall into two categories of siza, one‘9r which is
mado up of Shoata apparently cuvt down to a particular size

nllu
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|

|

’%ut.before the penciled cofrectiOné'were'made.

Ilhave beon stored togsther for ten years in a-siﬁglé envelope,

|

it .
they had been in the envelope.

A

> WXy
.
.
“

(approximately 8" x 104") after the typing had‘beegdone,

‘ : (Eﬁhibit 28~

11T) A : _ J .
5. That the same two 9atggories show 'such different '

characteristics of agingfand_discoloration that tﬁ§y cannot

snd therefore cannot all have been gept‘in tﬁe envelope

which Chamber; recovereé from the dumbwaliter. (Exhibit 2S=I1I)
+6e That thelenvelope in" which Chambers aaidgthe docu=~ |

ments had been kept is most peculiar in itself; its observa-

blé stains, both outside and in, aﬁd the,cbnditioﬂ of its

flgp; and of the tﬁo\parts of the label which presﬁmably

once sealed it, pose ‘questions which defy logic&al explana~

tion. (Exhibit Zé-III, especially illustrative Fﬁgures S
6 and 7). ' |
|

7. That none.o% the Baltimore Documents'caﬁ have
beon kept in that envelope; they are devoid of th% stains
and pressure wmarks which they would have had to aéow ir
(Exhiblt 28-III) '
8, That the absonce of stains and pressure marks on

i "

the .Baltimore Documents cannot be explained by‘th? presence

|

9/ Spectrographic analysis of the typewriter 1ﬁk!at the
edges of the pages which were cut off in the middle of
line-end letters might have enabled us to prove uore effec-
tively that the cutting was done gfter the typing. The
Government would not let us make the excisions necessary

for this analysis. : ‘ i

=12- : -
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I
of other protective material,. since the envelo e could not

have held all these sad the microfilms-too.l? (Exnibit 2S=
III) ' .

9. That the Baltimore Documents are a tri;ky set of
pagers, typed on a mechine, or wachines, clossly reseabling:
tke dri@inal Hiss machine, but with mLscellaneo@sly ciffer-
ent typewriter ribbons and fsaked typosraphical errors,
plalinly designesd to confusc. (Exhilbits ZS-I,-Zé-II and .25~
III)

10. That the typowrliter in evicence (Woodsbock
#123009S%) wasd certainly not the original Hiss machine,
although—it probably wes the wmachine made to forge the
Baltimore Documents, (Szaidbits 25-II and 2§-IIT)

In snort, the typed Zalti::ore Documents were not
typed by Priscilla Hiss, or by any one porson. They were
not given Yo Chambers by Alger Hiss, They were ﬁot’put
in the envelope snd kept in the dumbﬁﬁitﬁr ror tén long

years. Tney are an ingenious get :f forgeries.

CONCLUS ION

After 2ll my investircation, I still do not know
exactly what Chambers did, or how une did it, or exactly

what motivated nim to frame Alrer Hiss. Sone signs point

10/ I have myself cxamnined tie enﬁelope, and‘seén in 1%

markings wailclhi micht wc’l have been made by the cylinders of
undeveloped microfiln. iere is another marking, mede ap-

parently by the nresoncb ox a squarlsh box or carton, cpprox-|

imately 3" x 3". This merk, from ils shape and size, cannot
be tho mnrk of Chambers's "little spool of developod filwm";
and therefore even the "Pwapkii rapesrs” microfilm may woll’
not have been in thne envelope. Gnfortunately, the United
States Attorney would not. permit us to split tihe ienvelope so
that we could demonstrate photographically the interior
markings and stains: The United States Attorney would not,
either, let us see the S pages of "foolscap" on trne ground
tnat it had not been formally admitted as-an oxhibit at the:
trial--even though it had been produced in court, and its
text has since been made pudlic by Representative liixon in
the Congressional Record. “#hether or not the foolscap shows
stains or pressure narks, it could not nave adequately pro-
tected the Baltimore. Documentse

Kisseloff-22937
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ll21st day or April, 1952.° K ,

to the conclusion that, though his personal, interest may
have been largely to protect h{msélf 1ﬁ'the}liPel suit, 'cJ"
the availability to him-of the means for such ?blr-protec—

tion may have been part of a much larger Schem?, 1nvdlviﬁg fu
Tl .

Jlother people, and for larger objectives than the‘mere e

framing of Alger Hiss., This, however, ls specﬁlation. "5
For purposes of this motion it should be éhough that I '
present proof that every important point of th% Governmentts
case at tho triais is vulnorable. Chambers waé'the Governe

'ment[s witness, its only real witness; and'eve?ythlqgv

lthat n2 said, or did, or said he did, is tainted with

fraud and forgerys The Government maj present evidence

: |
¢° countervail some of ny proffered proofs;.if;so, that

Jlwill create issues. Those i8sues should be considered.anew,
. » :

Ey a jury. Wherever tne truth may ultimately 89 found,

in all its details, wo have surely borne the burden -
of showing that on the proofs that went before .the last
Jury a grave miscarriago of justice has occufréd. Ve

‘ . |
should be given a chance to rectify this at a now trisl,

B J
' ’ ~
| + /

¥

N

SV e . N sl 4! (& - '-‘&L =)\.~»,._.

Sworn to before me this

7)) -
s Netag &Lc,}ﬁ QC(/D@:/, o ,, K

.. TPSARET L pusrrow
oy UELE{or the Stata of New vopg
Cuudiified in Mow York County |
Rocklang ang wihc«'tyhc":'il.,g? 3&%“ ’ ‘ |
. |

Commn: £1rirns arch 30, 185 3
-11’_-
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" COUNTY OF SUFFOLK

for a ney trial of Alger Higs on the ground of nawly diecovered

’0

COMYONVEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS ) f
§ 88,!¢ |‘

. I, FLIZABZTR MoCARTHY, of Boeton, Suffolk#Gounty;xﬂaasae
chusetts, on oath drposge and.aay° ‘ ’

I regide at 16 Portar Btreat and have an office at A0
Court Strewt. both in said Boston. , ?

I
I an & qualified syaniner of quastioned dbcumente. I
have stated ny qualificationa $n this rpapect in an aftidavlt

executed January 22, 1952, for tiling in oonnection with a motion
K

t

evidence, »

. My affidavit of Jamuary 22nd dealt with the results of
an experiment bdeing Bopdnotea by the attorneys fdr‘Algen Hisa to
deternine the extent to which 1t'uouid be poaslbﬂé'as a practical’
matter to build or adapt‘a,typevrltsr vhioh wouli'so nearly:

duplicate the typing of another machine thaﬁ quafiripd docunent
exoniners, comparing speoimenba of tyning fron the tyo machinss,

‘would be’ 1ed by ordinary atandarde or oomparison’to conslude

that only a single machine had heon used, r

Yhen I firgt agreod to aeeiet in the bxperiment, T told
ur. Jane, Mr, Hige's attorney, that I Qoupted Very much whether
such a machine géuld be made, tut that 1f it cou{d the knowledge
that such s thing vag posgidble would dbe 8o 1mportant to the

profegsion of document examiners, as wcll as to ?he pudblic at

1arge, that T thought I would be doing a public gervice by aasiet-
" ) ;

ing in the expariment, ) .
As my earlier affidavit shows, Mr. Lane's experiment, in

terms of precise duplication of the typing of qng machine by

T ' : |
another, was carriesd to e point of perfection wh%ch I had ‘not

|
|
f
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supposed poesidble, I 111u9§ratnd this by atthéélng to my affi-
davit speoimens ‘of typing from the two ma‘cf:inea.i It may be thet
Government dooument examiners, approaching there two aets of
apecimens with the knwledge that some of tﬂem'éeig typpﬂ onAa
nachine deliberately fabricated so se to produc% typing revémbiing
that of another maohine, have becsuse of fheir ﬁorvwarning bizen
abla to distinguish the products of the twe macﬁln;s; 58 of now,“
of course, I have no way of knowing how Tar they may have been
suocessful in making esuch a distinetion. I»do-gelieva, however,
that the experirent wee carried to a volnt so cﬁoss to cnmaliie
duvplication that sny cfrrrul document examiner ;ho from h=re nn

|
engag+g to compare questionsd typing with semvlesg, in a situation

where the backgroundi facts allow the wosqlbilitﬁ that » dun™lcate
ngohine might have keen sonetructed for rorgary_%nrnosaa, maat ‘
take that »ageibil) ity nto apcount,.and must be ?rennrnd to he
confronted with a dunlicatinn sn gubstantially ckm'lnte ne to

defy dntection, . i

b

tecently, r., Jans tAld me that the Govr?nment had’
finally sgreed to Jet hir have an sxpert examinotion mpde of the
originals of the 'o-callbh Brltimar~ Doouments w#lch had be=en
introducsd in ~vidence in the Flaa triair, as weii 56 ths go-crlled
Fiss Staﬁdarﬂs with which #r. ¥ ~hen, the Govérﬁéﬂnt'g doecwinent
expert, had conmpared thgm. e zgked me to compn%e thages tun~ avte
of docudenté with epch other, and »1s0 withvspncimnna of ty»ing
fromn the go-called Hisg naehine in hig voegnseipﬁ;—that is, the
machine which had been 1ntréduc9d‘1nto:thn'trial% as being the
machine owned by the Hisggea in th; 1930'5, and Hﬁich had b=éen
uged as the etanderd mechine in thp experinment oﬁ trying to

ereate a dunllioats, | He 9aid ho ypnted ny opinloq‘ag-t* whether

all thres getd of documents had benn typed on onﬁ mechine=-1in

na
s

-
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which case, of éourse, the machine would necessarily be the so-

celled Hiss machine--or vhether more than one msokine wae used, "

and, if 89, how many. "

I have never examined Mr, Lane's'sb-oaile Hies machine, -/

my work in connection with the conatruotion of Qhe duplicate

having been limited to examinatlon of specimens of typing from’ - ;

b 4

it and from the duplicate machine. However, since the pxperimentif

in duplication vas finished and I made nmy January affidavit -about -

1%, T have read Iy, Daniel Rorman‘o~arr1§av1t of Maroh Tth 4in
vwhich he desoribéa‘and 1llustrates the reaults ér his p?&aioal,
examination of the machine, and the grounds for his conclusion
that 1t 13 a deliberately altered machine., I hdave made my
examination of the three sets of documents in tﬁo light of ay - °
knowledge of Pr. Norman's findingé. ans well as my own experience
in atudyipg the typing results of a machine dolgberately 6reated‘
for the nurvose of showing that forgery by typeﬁr;ter would be
posgible. .o
¥ithout consldering the pogsibility of fdiéery,-! should
have concluded, by all standard tests ordinarily applied by
‘aucaéioned document examiners,’ that all three sets of documents .
were typed on the same machine. I should not hsive based this
conolusion marely upon ag inconsequential number or,rolﬁt1VQly

identical peculiarities, but upon the nore convincing faoct that

?/ I have in mind the ten similarities of typing impression be-
tveen the Baltimore Documents and the standards ‘which M¥r, Feehan,
the Government's expert at the seocond trial, relied on as a basis
for his opinion that they wero typed on the same machine. I call
them jnconaecuential not only because Mr. Feehan gave no testie .
mony 38 t2 the identity or 1issimilarity of the other seventy- .
four characters, bLut becsuse elaht of the ten peculliaritiss which
he picked are of a kind which are most llkely to ocour in old
tyooyriters, rarticularly Woodstocks of this vintage. For ex-
amplo, I have seen at leant fourteen Woodatooks iof this period,
211 of whiech had somewhat similar damage at the;right gide of the
lpwer loop of the "g". The final upatroke of  the "e" is one of
the =ost vulnerable small pleces of type in the 'whole keyboard,
and e aften vrush2d to the right or laft out of Ats perfeoct. arec
in much-used machinen. T could continue the catalogue in detall,
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I find no substantial consiatent déviations in tyﬁe impressions

Aaémaiong the three scts of documents. However, m? own experience
has shown me that it is possible, by oareful work}on a machine,

" to eliminate almost completely the deviations whioh would nor-

- mally have developed between its typing and thot or another

machine, and therefore, while I cannot say derlnitely that all

‘three sets of documents were not typed on the same machine, I

believe 1t Just as poasible, in the 1light of the obeervable
ractes, that the Baltimore Documents were typed on e machine
which was not the original Hiss machine uged ror‘the standarde,
but another machine mnde to type like the origlnal Hias machine.

Sinoe the typing of the Baltimore Documents so cﬁosely reasembles

- the typing of the specimens from the so—oallod Hgaa machine, and

aince Dr. Norman hos furnished evidence that thaﬁ machine is a

deliberately fabricated ons, I ocan only oonclude ithat, as be-

tween the two posoibilities, the forgery of the galtimore Doou=

ments is the more 1ikely. If the Baltimoro Doouﬁents are forged,
the.forgery is a good one, but it is no better than I know would
be poassible with careful workmanship.

‘

5
|
I
|
|
l

I have not confined my examination of ;hegdooumenta to a
comparison of the typing for puquéod of trying %o reach an
opidion as to hov many machines were used. ﬂhgnfur. Lane asked
ne to mrke this comparison he told me thnivthene%wero additional
polnts on which he wanted my opinton.“ﬂo sald téat,'while the
dBfenée had on earlier occasions been allowed to}photograph the
documents in one way or another, the originals héd never, so far
as he knaw, been made available for cloese and detailed expert
atudy. He told me that according to Chambora 'a éestimony ‘at the

trial all the typevwritten Baltimore Documents hag been typed by -

|
i
|
!
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Frigollls Hiss and given to him by Alger Hiss at some time be- .
tween January 5 and April 15, 1938, He nsked me to examine the

original doocuments cloéoly and give him my opinion ag to whether

this tegstimony was correot. ‘ .

. I have done 8o, and am satisficdathac Ohanbers's teati-
mony on.this point cannot posaibly be corrcct. %Tha follawing .
are oy more significant conclusions; I am prepercd to aupport
and illustrate each of them in detall on tke st@nd AZ siven an
opportunity. | ]

1. HNo one person typed the dnlticore Eo&hménte. Tﬁere
were certalinly two typiats, vhose work varied sﬂarply in even-
ness of pressure, typling skill, mechanical unlerstanding und
control of the machine, style habits, and other wimilar resoects.
¥o one person's work asould exhibit such @ifferences. It ig :qiée
posaible that more than.two typists waere 1nvolved.

2. B8ince certainly more than one parson %yped the
Baltimore Nocuments, Friscilla Hiss cannot have §yped themdall.

Furthermore, the characteristics of her typing meke 1t,pérf9ctly

‘elear that shea was not either of the two principél tymiste in- i

volved. I base this ooncluslion to 2 considerable extent upon
such ractors, not oiearly observable except from the uriginal
ﬁocumeﬁtn, as typing rhytham, vreseure habits éndivcriations,
quality ~f touch, pace of typing, relative‘competenoe of the
two hands, 20 ihe like. ¥y conéluaion from thege fsctors is
borne out by many other ‘lAfferentiating cbar:ctn#&stics in such

matters as style, cechanical skill, and habitas of mind, Fris-

cilla Higs 41d not in my opinion type any of the Balti-~ore

Pocuments, .

o=
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. It 18 n common habit of most typista, when an inoorreot letter:;

3. The respective tendencies towardo-céftain‘klnde bfl ’-*1
typing errors and corrections are also axtremoiy 1mpgrtantef |

&

ia struck, to push the carriage back and strike over the wrong
) 4 [ K & ., f’}ﬁ 4
letter with the right one. The normal and almost universal .

*

.

tendency, in doing this, is to surixé the'ﬂacoéd, oorrédt.
lgtter more heavily, ao as to obliterate the rirat, incorreot, ®
izpression. |

In the Baltisore Documents iaéind from oxamination of

the originals no'less than twenty-gseven inetandee vhere thé=

.ordinary hablt is reversed, and the lncorrect letier ls struck

more lheavily than the correct one. There 1s no gush inntance _
in zny of the Hiss standards. :

This difference goes rar to support the conolusion
that Prigeilla Hias did not type the Baltimore Pooumcnta. But
1t hns sn ed?ltional, far-reaching asignificance.’ The ﬁﬁonomenon
ir not 1aolatea§ it appears on sevanteen pages of the Baléimbre
Doocumants, and in the work of both of the clearly different
tyniats, 90 that 1t cannot be a personol 1diosyporasy. It is
such’an extraordinary phenomenon, so lacking 1nfraéioqa1vgxp1an§6'
tion in the work of nany ordinary typist, that 1& can scaroely
be exrlained ;n any other basls than that the typlats of the
Baltimore Documents eithar were attempting to make precise and
intentional coples of gomeone else's unintentional typing errors,
or wvere attémptlng to sibulate the work of some: other relatively
inaccurate typist.

L. While on the subject of typing errors, I feel I sh‘ouid
comment on the statement of the proéeoutor, Ky, Murphy, to tpo>
Jury, that the jury could draw conclueions as tq the identity
o} the t}pist by:opserving three “oconmmon typing errors®, namely,
the combinntionsa “;$jfor "1, *£" for "g", and "' for "a*, and
noting that they nppénred both 1n“the~Baltimoreinbcumentn and. in
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_bscause of the proximity of the letters on the keyboard. Even

‘the appearance of having been-.made in one confinuouh operation

two of the standards, Goverament Exhibits 34 and 46-B.

In oy opinion this observation was grossly misleading.

. The combination "r" for "1® does not appear at all 1b the

- standards, in the sense of being a confusion betweehgtho tvo

lotters, The instance Ny, Hurphy_obviouély had in mind is in
the word "transcript” in Government Exhibit 3k, where the
typist, having orlginaily writien the letters “trane?if, notioced
the omission of the'“o°,fand went back to type the letters “or®
over the letters "ri", thus superimposing the "r* onfthe wyt,
The. "eombinations" °f" for wg® and Y for‘“d“ are the

commonest kind 6r typing errors, connitted by every itypist

1f Ny, Murphy's selection of vhat he calls "common typing
errors® vere oorract4¥wh19h they are note-or were u&usual-
which they are not-théy'are totally ‘insignificant against the ¢
faot that the Baltimors Doouments sontain at least fifty typing
errors of a éind which do bear on the personality of‘ﬁha typist
and.which do not appear anywhere in the etandards, ﬁhile on

tho other hand nine errors of that nature appearing in the

gtandards never oocour in the Baltimore Documents, 6nly four:

errors of this kind are common to the two sets of documenta,

5. Entirely apart from the typing of the BaitimoreuDoou-
ments, my oxomination of the originals han given me an opportuni-
ty to drav certain conclusions from the penollled corrections
and proof-reading marks appearing on thom. ! |

A striking fact is that, whoreas the Baltimore Documents
are clalmed to have been typed currently fron day ta day over a

period of about three, months, the pencilled corrections give

|

,-7_
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rather than at the separate times when the separate pages ghould’

have been typed. The corrections and proof-reading marks were
made with a soft, grayish-black peneil, in\approxlmatoly the
same condition of wornness and bluntness throdghéut, snd are
quite inconsistent with the idea that thq sane or d4ifferent
pencils were used at o number of different times over a three
months perilod, | |

m Ag to the handwriting and the o&freotiqnal or roof-
reading habits, they show that the pencil noéa%ions wers cara=
fully dona, at one time, by one person, guite probabiy with
stenographic training.. I have studled numeroug samplea of the
handwriting of Alger and Prleoillé Hisa, as well as camples
of documents furnished to me as taken from ilger Hisa'a files
in the 1930's and showing: his corractional amd proof-reading
habits. In my opinion neither Alger nor Friseilla Hilss could
have -done the pencll marking on the documents. '

6. Although the pencil corrections wouiﬂ‘appear, as I
have  sald, to have baen madeAin one operdtioﬁ,'examinmtioh of
fhe ribbon imprint appearié% on the originsl d@cuﬁenta nakes
1t scem extramely un%ikély-that the documents wer~ tyned in
a nqrmal gincle continuous operation, or even ?onsecutLVBly by
the aare paerson over a period of three montha.: I base thig
observation on the fact that the ink on documents dated on the
same day sometimes ALffers radiocally in color, doouneats dated

within a few days of each other likewise show ink of different

shadag, 9nd docusents typed months apart show ink of much the

seme color, At least four, and probably more, ribbons were used,

end if the documents wara typel consecutively according to thsir

dates it woull app€ar that these four or more ribbone were

altaernately bélng put on and taken off the machine, sometimes

" -8
Kisseloff-22946

TR A ——




" ment No. 9. I do not undertake to sugrast, any"biplanati,qéf, as %

3

drily, or ever'y day or'so. The bent ribbon, making the bla‘ol;oate“’ﬁ} :

and olearest lmpression, was used only once, in Baltimore ’Dqéu-

1

of

to why thie alternation of ribbong may have taken place, but

|
nerely polnt out that it appears entirely 1nob@sia%ont with the l
' i 1

normal use of a tyvewriter, C
‘ 3 -g.x * '
/ZI G&m | az“&;ﬂ:‘
(cf) 7 K &3 |
R ) \

Sworp to hefore me this

/9% any of April, 1952. oL ~'

“ Public ’

My commission expires November 7, 1953.

"
S et A m—

G ' . T
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 GOMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS

EXHIBIT 2S-11 B

)
H Bﬂo-"
COUNTY OF SUFFOLK ")

EVELYN SELTZER' EHRLIOH, being duly sworn, deposes and
says: "' T, m L
My-name 18 Evelyn Seltzer Ehrlich. I live at 417 Beacon

Streét,‘ﬂoaton, Massachusetts. My background and training in

* the detectlon of spurious and deceptive imprints %nd typography,
a8 well as ny exberionceiin the use of photomicrography 1n~tpc

dotectiop'hnd 11llustration prrdooumontafyxrdrgeriés,are outlined
in an affidavit which I executed on January 24, 1452,“for‘f111ng,‘
in' connsction with a motion being made for a new érial of Alger
Hiss on the ground of newly discovered evidence.’

In py earlier affidavit I dealt with two problema vhioh
Mr. Hiea 8 attorney, Chester: T, Lane, had aaked me to: consldor. i

1. I examined eamplos of typing faken rrom 8 Woodetook

‘typavritor which Mr, Lane told me wae supposed to. have belonged
to. the Hiss ramlly in the 1930'5, and contrasted thom 'with -samples
_of typing taken from another maohine which Mr, Lano told me he

had had made with the objeot of duplicating ag nearly as poaaible

‘the typing from the so—oalled Hiss, machine. The opjeot of this

examination was to determine how,noayly-perrebt a ?upliogtion

had been achieved. On the basis of oy examindtio& I found that I.
could susccessfully differentiate theatypiﬂé of the two machines
on. the basis of a few specific characteristics, bu&, as I stated

4n my affidavit, except for these subtle detalls I found that the

" ’ | .
miorosoopio variations'on one machine had been duplidatod on ‘the

_other so raithrully that I might not have: belloved it possible

that two separate maohines were involved if I had not been 80

1nformad in advance.
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In addition, after studying the testimony given by the

Government's expert, Mr. Ramos C. Feehan, in the seocond trial
in the Hise case, I expressed the opinion thattahy document
expert, acting with reasonable care, who applied;the oriteria -
of comparison used by Mr. Feehan to the samples sent me by
Mr; Lane from his two machines would reach the conclusion that 8-
single machine had been used to type all of_them;

2. The seoond problem which I oonsidere&iin ny affidavit

of Januery 2lth involved a three-way comparison ﬁetween‘the
typing in (a) specimens from the so-called Hiss machine in Mr.
Lane'e_poaseseion, (b) -the Baltimore Doouszents, énd (¢) the
doouments introduced ss Government standards at the trial and
admittedly typed in the 1930's on the machine then owned by the
Hisges. ‘

\
For purposes of this comparison I was‘furﬁished with
original specimens from the so~called Hiss machl&e, but oniyﬂ
with photocopies of the Government standards--known as Govern-
ment Exhibits 34, 37, 39 end U6-B--and of éhree of the Baltimore
Documents. Mr. Lane explained to me that the orﬂginal Baltimore
Documents and the orig;nai Government standards gere in the
possession of the Government and that he did not@have access to
them for ocomparison purposes, | |
The photocopies thus supplied to me were ﬁn general so

distorted by the ocopying process that I found them-too in-

- accurate to work from. However, one photocopy--that of Govern=~

ment Exhibit 46-B, one of the standards of Hiss t}plng—~was
sufficiently clear to enable me to form adtentatiﬁe conclusion
that the machine on which that document was typed: might well not’
be. the same as t@e sé-called Hies machine in Mr, Lane's posses-~

elon. I attached to my affidavit a series (Serles B) of photo-

—2—
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? micrographs made at 15X and 17X magnifioationq, whloh 1n my s
opinion tended to support. this tentative Judsment "Ag. X atated .
in my affidavit, I was unwilling to expreaa any. final Judgment R i ’?

regarding the similarities .or the inoonaistonciesgbotwoen the ‘&,"

<

two sets of typing without access to the orlginal%ot the_gaggriél
used as a standard. . : b 2 ‘
In éhe latter part of ﬁaroh, 1952, My, Lahg'inrothédAme
that he had had a conference with the United StatLa Attorney
and with the Judge, and that the Government had agreed to allov

him to have access to the original Baltimore Dooumente and the \

j original Government standards of Hiss typing for detailed oxamina-
' ~ tion and comparison with each other and with speolmens rrom tho
| so-called Hiss maqhine. Mr. Lane asked me to make such a de~
tailed examination and comparison, with a 'view tofaeeipg\whether
study of the originals would support any more poaitlve conclusion
than T had been able to reach on my earllei.exaj;éafion-or the
copies. . Co R
The original doouments wefo”put aé my diépdsal in‘Boetonf <
.under FBI guard on April 1, 1952 and I ‘have. beensallowed to make )
; A an 1ntensive study of them, and to ‘take such photographs -and
measursments as I might wish. I have also been-aplp ;o make a-
similar study of the original 'of Dergndant's Exhléit TT, a. letter
apparently typed on the Hiss Woodstoock in.1933, ﬁor comparison
purposes I have had a large number of éﬁeoimens ru%nished me'aé
having been typed on the so-called Hiss machine (whioh I will 081l

|
#N230099) at various times and with varying ribbona and operatora,

from the date when the machine was first diaoovered in April, 1949,

dovn to the present.
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In gtudying and contrasting these three sets of doouments

é(Baltimore Documents 5=U47; the Hiss standarde zﬁbyeinmeht‘a
. Exhibits 34, 37, 39 and 46-B and Derendhat's Exhibit 127; speci-

mens taken einee April 16, 1949, from #N230099), I found many

of them difficult to work rrom: _Thg‘Baitimore Db§umente were

, . .
‘all on poor types of paper with inadequate aslging and a high
* |

degree of absorbency. In many instances the ribbons were

apparently moist. These factors resulted in Qbao#rlng,the exaot

characteristics of the type which might have been{bbservable on

mioroscopic examination Af the documents had baen?on other kinds
of paper. qufor the Hiss etandarda--Qovernment‘txhibits 34 gnd !

39--are likewise inadequate for comparison pugpqs?s: the latter

-46 an inexpensive and extremely absorbent. bond, a?d the rormer,

though with a good eizlng surface, has a highly 1rrogular

surface conformation; .and both are typed vith a heavy, moist
ribbon which rurther alters the measurements to auoh an extent
that precise comparisons are almoet 1mpoesible. gn this conneo-
tion, I have noted that when My, Feehan, in his testlmony at the
second trial, was 111ustrat1ng to tha Jury the ten similar |
characteristios which he sald eupported his opinipn that the

same machine typed both the Baltimore Doouments a%d the Hiss

etandards, he uséd letters appearing in these. twoiblurred
exhibits--Government Exhibits 34 and 39--to 111uatrate every one
of hia ‘ten oharacteristics, with only ‘two eupportlng references
to Government Exhibit U46-B, andxnne at all to’ Government Exhibit
37 or Defendant's Exhibit TT. ;

The only rellable oomparison I have found bossiblo is
between the three laet-mentioned standards, and the epecimens

b have been furnished from #N230099, On the baaiL of this

|
- I
wlla ;
i
¥
. {
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,Government Exhibit 46-B.

t
|
comparison I am now prepa;ed to confirm the tenéative Judgment,
I formed earlier on the basis of my study of a ghotooopy cf
In my opinion, #N230099 cannot be the saﬁe maohine that
typed Government Exhibits 37 and U46-B and Derend}ant s Exhibit T:I‘-.~
I base this opinion upon certain differences 1in #ype impressions
between many of the letters in tThe two'sefa of d%cuments, these
differences appearing with such a high degree of regularity as
to preclude the possibility of their being due to variations of

. ribbon, typing pressure, or other peculiaritiles pf operation,

and being of such a nature that diffqrences in 1@pr1nt cannot
|

be due to age or wear on the machine. |

On the otherAhand,rI have not found itvpoéeible to form
a definite opinion as to whether the Baltimore D?cuments were
typed on #N230099.:/I obgerve certain subtle det%ils of difference,
but these are of a kind which might oculte possibiy be due to the

particular ribbons and theAébsorbent quality of fhe log;érade of

[N

poorly sized paper which .was used for the Baltimbre Documents.,

The same is true of a dqmparison between the Baltimore Documents

and the Hiss Standards 46-B, 37 and TT. As to these comparisons

|
’I‘can only say that the observable pecﬁliarities{ln the type

of the Baltimorg Documents in my opinion more neérly resemble
the peculiarities in the typing from #N230099 tggn they do the
peculiarities in the Hiss Standards which I used%for comparison.
I am attaching photographs intended to 1liustrate the
grounds for my opinion. Sehtes A, C, E and F ahow comparisons,

‘at 15X magnification, of the "y", "t", "u" and "n“ appearing in .

]

I

*/ Baltimore Dooumant No. 10~vas not included 1A the group of
Baltimore Documents used for thia study: :

I

» -- 5- 41
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. ; A L
all three sets of documents. The partiocular imprints which I

have chosen to photograph have been selected not because they
were unusual, but because after ocareful study I' found then o
typical examples, for photomicrographic purposes, of the pare o

ticular peculiarities which I observe in thesé ;ottera thrqughdutti
the three sets of doocuments. Nor are these four letters the‘- L
only onés which could be dsed to 1llustrate my opinion. The
kinds of distortions which I have 1llustﬁated,.partioularly by
the "u" and the "n", could be equally well illuatreted by photo-
graphic studles of many of the other characters on the keyboard.
The photographs in Series B and D are enlargments of p
details of the "y" and "t" appearing in the three sets of doou-
ments, at magnification 26X, The photomiocrographs in Series A-F-
were mede in the same way as those which were made for my |
earlier ‘affidavit, except that polarized light was used for
most of the photomicrogranhs included w1§h>?hls{aff1davit.

SERIES A and B’

y.‘*The clear-out sharp angles which are almost always apparent
at the juncture of the seriphs and the legs or'thq small
letter "y" in the Hiss Standards 46-B, 37lanﬁ TT-are almost
always blurred and indistinot in the imprints of this letter
by N230099. The left leg of the smali létte? "y" appears to
meet the maln staff of the letter at abhighef point in the

imprints of this letter in the Hiss Standards than in the
imprints made by #N230099. This difference makes the:
descender of the small letter "y" longer in the Hise Standards
than it does in the lmprints from #N230099. There is.a break
or cut in the type face of the terminal arc in the descender

of the small letter Yy" 4in #N230099 whloh'doée not appear in
!
Y }
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the other two sets of documents. This. dereot helps to
obsoure the difrerence between the length or*the dosoendor
of the "y" in the #N230099 machine and that‘gf the  *y" ‘4n
the Hiss SBtandards where the type face is céétinuoua in
this terminal ourve. It also tends to oonrﬁﬁe micrometric
comparigsons betwsen the létter %y" as 1t appéara in the
Baltimore. Documents and as it appears in. apeglmene trom
#N230099, |
. | SERIES 0 and D i

t. The arc in the terninal ourve of the small 13;;3;9:- gt og
wider in most of tho imprints of thisnieﬁteriin the Hise
Standards 46-B, 37 and TT than in the. imprints of this
letter by #N230099, and the line of the ourve follows &.

i

different pattern.
| ssms B ‘
y;‘ The angles where ‘the 1ower geriph and the loop, respeotively,
meet the right leg are different in the 1mpr1nte of #N230099
from those 1n the Hise Standards 46-B, 37 and %,. - '
~ SERIES ¥ |

n. The difterenoea between the imprints of ehie ‘letter in the

!
r

Hiss Standards 46-B, 37 and TT, ‘and the 1mpr1nta in the
typing from #N230099,,are moet .oclearly ahqwnfln the angles
whiore the seriphs meet the left and right leé and where
the loop meets the 1ert upright.

_m%m_ﬁm LS

s !

. Sworn to before me tﬁis ]

Z2 "[a'ay of April, 1952, .- !
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RXHIBIT 28-IIT

COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS ) - x
88,
COUNTY OF ESSEX -

L L 1]

-

DANIEL P. NCRMAN, being duly sworn, deposes and gays:

I am President of Skinner & Sherman, Inc;, 246 Stuart
Stféet Boston, Mass. My firm is -engaged in thé business of
testing and analysis, both physical and ohemical, of paper, and
other materials, for the United States Armed Servicee, Federal,
State, =2nd Municipal Departments, and major industrial firmq,

My qualifications, and thcse of my organizgtion; in this and

related rields are set out in detall in an affidavit which I

executed on Msrch 7, 1952, for filing in connection with a motion
for a new trial of Alger Hiss on the ground of ﬁewly discovered
evldence. |

In the latter part of March, 1952, Chestgr T. Lane,
atterney for Alger Hiss, informed me that the United Stateéh
Attorney had finally agreed to make availsble to him for physical
examination and analysis the originsls or!thehso?qglled BaltimorQ
Documents which were introduced in evidence at tpe Higs trials,
and he requested ne and hy~organizatlon to examipe these docu-
ments by physical and chemiczal tests in an abtem?t to obtain any
possible information as to their source and history. He told me
that he wes part%oularly interested in any concléeione wiich I
could draw from such an examination which would Bear upon the
truth of the claim that Baltimore Documents 5-17 were all docu~
ments typed by one person on one machine in the perlod of
approximately the first three months of i938 and had all been
kept together, with other material, in a sirgle envelope from

the middle of 1938 until Rovember 1S48.
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m
Baltimore Doouments 5=-47 and- Government Exhiblte 34, 3.
39 and 46-B (the Hlgs Standards) were made availablo to me . ‘and -

ny organization under FBI guard in Boston .on Aprll X; 1952.

Wt

Shortly thereafter, at my request, there were aleo made available :

the envelope (Government Exhibit 19) in whioch'I understand 1t

- has been clalmed that the doouments were etored batween 1938 and

1948, as well as Baltimore Documents. 1=l (the handurltten notes)

and Government Exhibits 66 and 66-A (the paper qn which Mr,
cCool typed in court) ' 'E
I was permitted to ocut a gection of the blank portions or

each of the typed Baltimore Documenta, a sectioq of page 3 of

Government 's Exhibit 46-B, and a seotion of theioomﬁleteiykplgﬁk

. " . o . 5
page of Exhibit 66, In most instances the sectionas were approxis.

-

mately 1" saguare but in a few instances as larg? a8 approximately .

" x 57, I was not permitted to take any seotion on which there
was typing or writing of any kind, and wherever;an abnormality
of any kind, such =2s a staln or apot, wae observed I .had to leave
at least half of the abnormality. ( )
I was also permitted to‘out six 17 aquares from the
envelope, one from the flap, three from the front and two from
the back, the sections in each instance again ??1ng go selected
that at least half of each stain in which I was%intefestpd was
left intact on the ehvelope. (By "back" of thejehvelopa I mean
the side on which the eclasp and label are round' by “front" I
mean the opposite side~-the alde on which the addresa would
normally be written.) When the speocimens were Faken, both r:om
the documents and from the envelope, I would 1n§1cato the por%ioé
I wanted and an FBI agent would then&éut it ofr? the agent and I

I
'

“

- 2.
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Y.

' would initial the main part of the dooument, and we would then
‘ photograph the document and the portion ocut thererrom,elmnl-
‘taneouq;y;approximately 4in gity. It was not pqsa%ble to photo-

graph the markings on the:inside or the envelope #1thout slit-

* ting 1t open, and I was denied permission to do this.’

Ld -

Exoept as just indicated, I was permitted to photograph .
the doocuments. and tho envelope freely. : %

While I was allowed to take away and use as Y saw f£it
the aamplea cut from the dgcuments and from the eqvelope, the
balance of the‘pépeis were at all %1mes kept undeé surveillance
by one or more repreeentatives of the FBI, |

_As a result of direct observation of the papers and study
offNy photographs of them, as well as chemical and other analyses
of the specimens which were rurniehed to me, I havo been able to -
reach a number of definite conoclusions bearing on the questions

whioh Mr. Lano asked us to oonaidor. S >

1a. Physically, the typed Baltimore boounonta exoept Nos,

9 ‘and 10‘ £all into two different size oatogorles:i

A, 8&' X 11* (Baltimore Dooumants numbared 6, 7,.8,
© §Ey 13 15, 3, 38, 39, o, W, ke, 3, B, s,

B. f; x1é0é;9(Bg%tiggreagoogments nggborgd 11, 13 16,
, , 27, 28, 29,
30, 31, 32, 33, 34, 35, 365, *e %2 | " Z

] i .

lb; ‘From the arrangement of the typing onrthe pagee of

the. doouments in oatogory B, 1nolud1ng the dbservablo narrow

margina and the frequent aliolng of the edge of the paper through

the typed letters at the right margin, it appeare?probable that
‘8t -gome time after the typing was done all the aheets in this

' category were out down from- ‘some other size or sizes to the

present 8" x 10%" size. X illustrate this obsermation by a

photograph marked Figure 1, which is a 0.k magniﬁication‘or
‘ Kisseloff-22957 :

| ¥ =3 |

Yy

T K



Baltimore 22, page 1, showing the entire décumeﬁt right out to
the edge of the paper. Figure 2 1s a 0.} magnification of
Baltimore 17, page 1, showing similar orowding at the right
margin, and partioularly the cutting at the end%or the 25th line.
Figure 3 is a 3X enlargement of a pontion of the right margin
of the same page, showing how the last word in ﬁhe 25th line
of the text was cut off and the missing portion pencilled in.
Figure U shows a 3X enlargement or‘the upper right margin of
Baltimore 11, page 1, showing particularly the'worde'in the
23rd and 25th lines which have been out off at t;he edge of the
paper. ) L

Phenomena of this kind are present .on maiy other pages
of documents in category B, but are not present};n any of the
pages of documents in category A,

2a. The majority of the typed Baltimore Documents are on
paper vhich meets present-day Federal specificaﬁions for white
manifold papers of types IV and V. Th#t is to:éay, they are :
composed wholly or predominantly of chemicsl wood ribers. tlone
of the papers show an abnormally high acidity (the pH of water
extracts of the paper vary between 5.C and 5.5, while the
specifications merely require that the pH be noﬁ 199; than 4.2),
and there 1s no evidence of abnormal chemlcal properties in the
many samples tested. |

~2b. All documents in category A (8%" x ﬂi") are heavily

Yellowed and show marks of age over substantial portions of
their area to a degree not abparent in any of the documents in
category B (8" x_ld%"). The appearance of the ppper in the
oétegory B documents is very similar to that of Government manif
fold paper known to have been Qtored in ordinaryfoffice files

from 1937 to 1952. The anpearance of the paper in the category A

Iy Kisseloff-22958




P o T L
% documente 1s-that of sheets which, have been ?uyjeptqd«toi#’ S

deterlorating conditions which were not nnifoié,aproei;tﬁbh‘i

. . area of the sheeta.

Ay

It 18 well known that the conditions of atorago or e

variations in heat and humidity bolng in partioular roponeible
for variations in the rate of aging and yollowing or paper.,‘;g:
view of the fact that moat of the papere in both -category A

and category B are of the same general claas (predomlnantly
chemioal wood pulp) and show no chemical idioeyncraaias (euoh

A\
as abnormal alum concentrations which would be rerleoted ‘An

abnormal acidity), I conclude that the two categorges of doou=.’

ments gould not have been stored together undqr}the aame atm639
pheric conditions for most of their existence. | g ‘

Expef}ments which we have .conducted with paper of compar-
able quality known to have -coms from Governmentirlles lh.the
latter part or'the 1930's have. satisfied us thgﬁlthe preéént
.appearance of the: typed Baxtlmore Doocuments oanébt.have'beeu
caused by the handling and exposure to light~tolwhich these
documents have presumably been subjected sinoevéha§‘werbir1rst&
turned over to the Government in November 19&8.1 Partloularly,
such handling ond exposure to light oould not eﬁplain the vary-
ing degrees of aged avpearance shown by the dooqmentp in the two
categories, A and B, < \ '

3. What I have éaid indicates that it would have been
impossible for all the typed Baltimore D‘ooumantaé to have been .
stored together over the 10 year. period from 1933 to 19u8 Eroﬁ‘
this it follows that they cannot have been all atored together
during that period in the. envelope in which they are alleged

to have been stored,

!
)
: |
-5-
|
|
|
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'desoribed., . |

I have caréfully examined this envelope (Government

Exhibit 19) for the purpose of determining whether 1t would

nevertheless have been possible that some of the documents

" might have been stored in it. My examination leads to the

conclusion that it would not have been ﬁbseib;e. fI base this
6bservat16n on analyses of certain stalns appearlég on'boths
the front and back of the envelope, and both 1n81&e and out.
as well as upon obaservation of  the effeot made on ‘the’ envelope

by the presence of certain hard phyelcal objects whioh nay have

been miorofilm containers of one kind or- another. These obe

servations lead me to condlude that, unleas very eiaborate pre-

cautions had been taken, no set of papere could have been

enclosed for a period of 10 years in thia onvelopo withont show="

ing stains or pressure.marks which are totally db?ent in all the

‘typed Baltimore Doocuments. In view of the size ot the envelope

and the presumed size of the miorofilm conﬁainora%or other

‘physical objects which wqré:oho;oeed in it, I anm éatiqfied that

there would not have been room in the envelope :o% additional

material sufficient to protect the Baltimore Doouments.

At ny suggestion Mr, Lane requested permlsolon to exam1n07

the & sheets of yellow paper which were marked at the trial as
Government Exhibit 20 for Identirication, and whioh Ghambers
testified were also ‘enclosed in the envelopo. Thie permission
was denled, so that’ I have no knowledge as to whe%her those
yoellow sheets reflect the type of epains or presepre marks to
which I have referred. Howeyer, if they do, I am satisfied that

no 8 sheets of oﬁdlnary paper could have been sojarranged as

completely to protect’ any set of papers, of the type used for

the Baltimore Documents, .from markings of the kind I have’
I

|
b o :’
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by two rubber bands. | o

"to seepage or penetration from the outside.

I do not undertake to present at this time detailed data

‘ L3
on the results of the sxaminations and anaiyses which. I. and my
organization have made of the stalins and pfbeaﬁrg:mafkb?appédr-

ing on the envelope.. I do, however, illustrate %he qondition'

of the envelope by the attached phbtpgraphs-eFigéres 5, 6 and 7.

For purpqées of these photographs the envelope wés held down
i

| .
Figure 5 is a photograph of the front of the envelope
with the flap open so that the stains on the outsidefdr'the ¥

envelope are visible. i
!
Figure 6 13 a similar photograph ahowlng ﬁhe back of the

i
!

envelope with the flap open. - L

Figure 7 shows the back of the envelope with the flap

cloged., It is interesting to note that the portion of the label

which 1s stlll attached fo the flap shows an ent#rely different
degree of discoloration and staining than does t@e portion of -
the label adhering to the back of the énvglope,'glthough‘they

were ;learly once part of the same label, Unfortunately, I was

not permitted by the FBI, to slit open the envelope 80 that I

could take photographs of 1ts interior, partioularly photographs

1llustrating the internal stains which I have ob%erved and

analyzed, and the character of which precludes théir being due
o :
4, Mr. Lane asked us to make a separate study of the
ribbon thread counts visible on the typed Baltimdne Documents.,
This study has established to our satisfaction t@at at least

four ribbons were used in the typing of these documents, Al-

.ternation in the use of the various ribbons bear§’no discernible:

relationshin to any possible grouping of the doo@ments Byt thelr
| }

N~ s

7=

f
I
|
!
.
|
i
i
|
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some time apart are typed with a ribbon of a givon thread oount < .

datea~ in-fact, in & number of 1natanoea two doounente datod

while other documents with dates in between arq,xypod‘yith a‘
ribbon .of a different count. { ' B

- 5. I report the result of .one further eoparace experi-l *;.
ment which I conducted at Mr. Lane's request.: He advised mo. s ’
that Ira Lockey, from whom the defense had aoquirod Woodstook v
No. N23b099, had testified at the second trialfthat when he
originally aoquired;the machine in 1945 it wasiout 1pla heavy
rain in a Washington babkyard. Heﬂ;sked\me to”de?armine whether .’
No. Né30099 could have been exposed outdqorb‘tg the elements :

-

for any length of time. As a basis for reachiég a conoclusion
l

on this point I exposed a Woodstook tyvewriter lof the same
general class and aoproximately the game eeriaﬂ number outdoora
in Ipswich, Mass., for a period of two weeks., ;For the rirst
week, on days in which we did not have rain, we{wet the type-
writer down with water. In the second week, which wa; relatively
dry, we did not. At the end of the first tnregfaAys this com=
parison Woodstook machine eh6wedaappreoiab1e signa of corrosion.
and damage in the form of paint flaking ofr‘andéruet appearlng

on various parts of the mechanism, At the endkr‘twq veeks the
type face, the type bars, the carriage ways, th? slotted segment

in which. the type‘moves;and all the unpainted‘métﬁl portions, -

.8howed heavy rusting and the paint on the carrihge'baok and ‘

sides of the machine showed subetantial‘flaking’and spotting.

= .o o
No traces of rust or of flaking of the paint of the nature we
have observed in this exposed comparison machine ocan be found on

No. N230099. It appears to be merely a aomewha# dirty mgohino;

.Kisseloff-22962
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In my opinion Woodstook. No. N230099 could not be ip its. present
. oondition if it had ever been exposed to a heavy rain, unless
after such exposure 1t ‘hed been .completely x"ecbnaj.tioned‘.
\ ' . o
, . . . o o ' i ) .
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"COTNTY OW KEW YORK

‘This is my second supplemental aff;aavit in ‘support of the

" newly discovered evidence under Rule 33 6f the Federal Rules

- of Criminal Procedurc.

written sheets, copying or paraphrasing or summarizing State

SECOND SUPPLEXEHTAL AFFIDAVIT OF .CHESTER T. LANE
SUPPORT .F LiOTTON FOR Wih .TRTADL
ON GROUND OF NZdL.Y DISCOVINED VIDENCE

UNITED STATES DISTRIOT COURT | I
|| SOUTHYRN DISTRICT OF NE# YORK

- W e 9 o W@ @ ' @ W o B S o W =@ w» < o

UNITED STATES OF AMARICA,

-againgte

o0
i

ALGER KISS,

Defendant,

- \
2

@ W@ o e e @ w W @ W @ W @ e ws wa @ »

SPATE OF HEX¥ YORK )
s S_So:
)

CHISTER T. LANE, being dwlv sworn, dcposes and. says:
I am an attorney at law, a member of the firm of Beer,
Ricizards, Lane % Haller, attorneys for Algof Hiss,‘the

defendant herein, and am in charge of this case’ rfor my firm.|

defendant's pending motlon for a new trial on tie ground of |

PHE BALTIMORE DOCUMENTS

3

¥ The damning ‘evidence in ‘this case--the evidence with-
out whica there would have been no case worth cqnsidering--
was the so-called Ealti-ore Docunents, ‘These four snall

i
handwritten notes -on scratch<pad paper gnd sixty-five type-

Departmént documgﬁt5~datéd in the first three months of
1933, were Chambersts bombshell in his défense to #he iibel

Kisseloff-22965
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]l dction which Alger Hiss had brougﬁtldgainst him in the.

“rae had been used Tor the go-ceilqd Hiss StandérdsA-letters}

E‘rromJ1931 to 1937.

. l”‘

'federal court in Baltimore, They wérs part, he said, of -
the fruits of ‘an espionage operation in which he and Alger
Hiss had been engaged together from 193l to 19;8; The .
handwritten notes (Baltimore Documents l-}) we;e'apparently
in Alger Hissts ‘handewriting, and Alger, ‘he olaimed, had giv-!
“en them to him; the typewritten pages (Baltimore Doouments
S«i7) he said had been- typed by Priscilla hiss for Alger.
‘on the family typewriter from State Department documents -
Alger had broﬁght home overnight for. the?purpote. iThe

defensa conceded Alger Hiss's handwriting on tne ’our small

L

“etce, unQuest@onably written4on the ﬁiss ramiiy typewriter:
’ There was, of course, other evidence., fhere were the .

gators,round,Awrapped one ip enother in wax.paper, "in the

hollowed out pumpkin po whibn_cﬁémbers‘ied‘them at his

, : . . |
713)s Each of the fifty~-eight frames in the two strips
wasd a photographod page of an original Steto,qepartment

documents These microfilms,qero'melodrmnaticélly effective;

- gators:in a pumpkin patcn, presented such an exciting in-
congruity that all of Chambers's "proors“ of his charge,

‘iﬁcludinr the typed and handwritten sheets he§produced 1n
the Baltimore libel suit, became popularly and inaoourately

[

Kisseloff-22966

1omoranda, and did not contesi. the Govornment'b expert teeti-,"

mony that the typed sheets had been typed on tﬁe same’ maehine:

" two developed microfilm strips that House Committee investi-~ |

estminstor, Maryland, farm on December 2, 1948 (R. 703-9, ‘|

documents of state, found -at night by Congressional investi=|,




¥

. ¥nown as the "Pumpkin Papers"™. BRut Intrinsically, and

evidentially, the microfilm strips were 1ﬁsignif%cantr
There was only Chamberst's word for it that the orlginals

. which were photographed had come to him from Alger Hisse

Ten frames (covering ?altﬁnore Exhibits 5l and 55){uere
photographs of copies of three State Department cables
vinich had passed through Alger Hisst!s office and beoen ‘
initialled by hii., The other forty-eignt were photographs =~
of & group of papers related tg a proposed trade agreement
with Germaqy:.ﬁhe sub ject mattor fell in the province of
Alger fHlss and his chief, Assistant Secretary Suyre, but
the particular coples photographed were not ‘the ones which
would normally have gone through ‘the Hiss-Sayre office (see
Defendant!s Brief on Appeal, ppe 1l4=20). The xmicrofilms by
themselves would have been negligible as proof that Alger -

Hisas was giving out State Department secrets; they were

importsnt only as the capstone of the edifice which Chambers |

had sterted to build with the typed Baltimore Documenta.
There was the typewriter, too. In my firsé and second

affidavits in support of this motion I havevqpoken of how '

the Government used the typqwr;ter‘as dramatic fiaual evi-

dence of Hissts gullt--sven though the Government made no

effort at the trilals to show that this particular bypewriter.

in evidence (Wbddstock #N§230099) was the originél_ﬁiss
typewriter.' Thie typewritsr wasrawrully e}fective.

And thore was Bdith Murray--the miysterious maid kept
under wraps by tﬁe Government until the last day of the
second trial, when the defense would have‘no chance to finé
out,' and show the jury, whether what she said was truth,

qr‘imaginatioﬁ, or distorted. recollection. Editn lurray

. -3- .
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sald she had seen the Hisses and the‘Chamberge%'vis;Q

-

together fourteen years earlier; she said she éakalger
at dhgmbers's home for three or four minutes, once, that.

‘long ago, and certainly remembered kim. She wés effective,
too,

i
f
I

|
But these evidences were only effective beceause they
|

tended to confirm Chambers's basic proofs,AﬁhefBgltimore'

3

Documonts-~the typed and handwritten documents;thaﬁ Chaﬁbqrs
finally »vt up at the libel suilt deposition heéning in
Baltimore. Handwrlitten notes like Zaltimore D%cuments 1-l4
might easilyihave been stolen off someone!s de%k, or out of
soneone's wastebaskeﬁ; but the typewritten shue&s were reqlij
inmportant, They seemedwto have been typed on tbe Hliss family|
typeﬁritor—-the one }riscilla had been given by%har rfather
in 1932 orrl933 and wnich she and Alger had cer%ain;y had ,
afound until late 1937 or' early l§38, The'Gove?nmenb expert
said they had been. The defense had no proof Fnatitney nad
not been, ‘'The jur*_qﬁviously conclucded thatwthéy héd vbeen,
and for that reason convicted Alser Hiss,.

i earlier affidavits in support of this @otlon hwave
éealt at lenptli with the typewriter. 1 have sn%wn thiat
Chanmbers could have created 2 fake typewritor t% forzo Mis
raltimore Docurments with, and how e could hdveidone so.' i
have offered proof not only that trhe machine in;évldcnce,
Woodstock 1230099, is not tue oriéinal Hiss faﬁily type=-
writer, but that it is itsclf a deliberately ra§p1catod
machine--leaviné no possible infereancs but thét?tde typed

- |
RBaltimore Documents are forgeries., I have'tendérad svidence

|lthat Editn Murray's recollection is, to say thekleast, un-

trustwortny, &nd that Chambers himself had gone into hiding

<l =Kisseloff-22968 f
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‘ere, I believe, compulsive towards the grantinghof a new

‘of the hearing on the ground that- he needed more time to

from the Cormunist Party weeks before the dates) of many of ,f"

the State Department documents which he claimed: Alger had
had copled for him on the Woodstock. Ky earlier affidavits.

trial.

But in those earliler affidavits I could not present
proofs ba;ed upon study of the Baltimore Documents thom=
selves., The defense had pbotographa of sone of them, but
these had been takon oarly in the case, befdre mf experimenté
had exposed the tecimiques by which forgery bthypewriter
could be--and in this case undoubtedly was--accompliahed. I
had asked the Covernment for access to the originals for
expert examination and photograﬁﬁy, as well as{for testing
of their paper content and condition., Xy requqst had been.
refused, and in my first supplemental .affidavit I gave notice
that at the hearing on the wotion I would move:in'open court
for an order allewing me to make such an e;aﬁination.

After my first supplemental afficavit was filed, the

United States Attorney asked 'me to consent to an adjournment-

study the affidavit and its supporting materiay. I said I
Lkad no objectlion, but felt that I should not be required to
defer ny subsidiary motion for leave to q;aminq the
original documents. I gurgested that we take both points

up with Judge Goddard.
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"d,

were to be made avallable for examinations™ |

At our conference with Judge Goddard in ch&mbers on,

‘March 2lst f/pew time achedule was set,fop the hfaring of
1/ e
the motion,  and the United States Attorney withdrew his

Y -~ ]
objection to my reguested examinatione The aocupents were
p : ) . |
gccordingly procuced at my request in EBoston on April 1lst,
g 2 = |
end, under continuous IBI supervision and subject! to reason=-

|

able limitations as o working hours, were made gvéilable

*

. . v . -, . j
to ny experts when and how they were needed, for a period

of & littlp‘oécr two weeks. X commend the coope%ation with

which Both the United States Attorhey and the FBI carried

out. the spirit of the agreement undér wnicf/the documents
2 1

|

“%/ The motion was originally made on January 2& 1952, re~=
urn

able for hearing on PFebruary L, 1952, the next regular
availaole: criminal motion day. I -consented to an adjournment
to February 25th, and later a conference was held with Judge
Goddard in chambers on the United States. Attorney's request
for a further adjournment. At this conference, on February
19th, the motion was set down for argument on April 8th, the
Govermment's counter-affidavits to be filed and served on
Yarch 2lith, and memoranda of lav to be filed -andi exchange on
March 3lste ) i

|

At the conference nentioned in the text, at which the

JlUnited States Atlorney withdrew his objection toi i my proposed

examination of the documents; he requested that he be given
not less than four weoks in which to answer sucn}further
supplemental affidavits as I wmight file es a resylt of the
exanination, as well as ny earlier.affidavits., This arrange-
ment was acceptable to me and was approved “y Judge Goddard,
and’ at a further conference in chambors oa Marchi 31st, after
I had had an opportunity to consult witn ny experts, the
dates wero set as ‘follows: I
|

‘urther affidavits in aupport f

" of motion April 21
Govermmont's counter-affidavits May 19
Interchange of memoranda of law May 26
Hoearing on motion June 2e

12/ 'hree subsidiary roquests I made of the United States

Attorney were refused by him on what seemed to me to be
gngecessarily technical grounds. These will be mentioned.
GlOWe . B

I
!
|
f
’
I

|

f

« ) =e 1
i
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' he would come back to Jashington ana returr tiwl or risinals

i
' housec in Brooklyn, and forgot about 1it. He nad no idea

RESULTS OF THE EXAMIKATION OF THE DOCUMENTS .

This, my second supplemental affidavit; deals with

the results of the excmination of the documen ?. The exam-

ination has been nost fruitful. I believe that it leaves

¥

no vestige of doubt but that Chambers's whole s‘t:ar"‘r is. false,

and that his fraudulent plot now stands exposad.

Rackzround: Chamberst!s Story of ‘the
Oripgin ard Historv of tne Documents N

v
|

As I heve said, Priscilla Hiss was suvno%ed to hava
typod the documents on the family machine, as Alger was no

typist. According to Charberst!'s story, the- ordinarw plan
i

wag to have Alger bring home original cocumentg overnig ut,
so that Priscilla could meke typed coples or summeries.

Every ten days or two weeks Chambers would coms avound to
k. - L . e
pick up tine typed material, tog e,uor with origsinaels waich
& i

¥

Alzer -il¢hit have brought home on vnat particu’a

iF' t;a i

Chwamcers would take t..e coples and orizinals uO Jaltinore
\

that night,; to have ‘them photo~rapned; later h? savie ni;ht

3

to Alzer. The tTped copies or swrraries ne wo;ld burn.

for some recason never yet convincingly e;plaincd,

1

the crop of typed pspers winlch Chambers produced in Baltimore!

he kept, instead of burning t.iem. He broke with tae Party,
f

and abandoned als document conspiracy, around Anril 15, 1933,

The papers which .e had kept, Instcad of burning, he put

into an envelope, walch he gave for safekeeping;to iis wife's

}

nephew, Fathan Levine, in ¥ay or June ol that ypar. Levine

put the envelope in an old dumbwaiter snaft in %is nothorts

what was in it, | .
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onvelope out of the dumbwalter saalt and given it to nimg

w

There the documents are sald to have rested for more

||than ten years., oOn November l, 1948, at the deposition hear=

-

ing in Baitimore) Chanbers was asked to pfoduce any corres- -
pondence or otner papers that he might have received from
any member of the Hiss family. He produced none the next
day, and t?e hearing was adjourned. It was resumed on
lovember 15 for testimony by Mrs. Chambers. On the follow-
ing day Chambers reappeared, with the documentsé dow, for
the first timo in his many official gstories, he ssserted
that tae conspiracy had actually involved the c§pying of.
of'ficial State Department pepers. lie told kow &e had recol-
lectod tie exlstence of the onvelope that he had gilven so
many years before to Mat'wnm Levine; how he had asked Levine
for it; liow they ncd pouc together on Yovember llth to the
ouge in Bfooklyn and Levine nad nulled the dus#-eqcrusbed

»

how L,e had opened it by nimselfl in the kitchen, whilo Levine

was cleaning ap the dust that had fallen on the floor; and
‘how n¢ was amazed al finding that the envelopeAcortained

these cypeuritton sheets, WAlCh he had forzotten all about,

There were the short handwrittien memoranda. TQere were some
yellow shoobs supposedly in the hanawriting of Harry Dexter
#nite. There were two strips of deveiéped micﬁqfilm, and
three cylinders of microfilm, undeveloped. And, according

to Cuambers's article in tae Saturday Hvening Post for April

11952, taers were "one or two smallér items of no particular
!

Impoitance”,

Witi: the typewritien sheets were othor things, he sald.|

fhis account necossarily teloscopes uqamberv's varying
stories in tuae Halii:-:mro uep081bion hearing, the first and

' seconu Lrials, and nis Sabturaay Lvening Post articles.

t

-8 -
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Hathan Levine made clear, enéd Chambers hasi repeatedly

made clear for him, that Levine never kasw what went into

the envelops, and never saw w¥hat came out of it. He knew

|
only that ke had put.-it in the dumbwalter. shaft for:

Comibers 15 1933; that ne had gotten ‘4t out for him in

October, 1943 (cn cross-examinatlon he corrected this to

Hovembe; 1k, l9h8);-that it was sealed; and. that 1% was

bulky.

-

The handwri tten and typawritten papers Chambers pro=-

duced in Daltlmore three days lster, on Joveﬂber 17the The

developed microfilm he aié not; he hold it for tiie ilouse
COmmittee, nhidden in the pumpkin. thy, if nhe really found
1

them all together in the envelope, iz still a mystery.

g/ Sec Lovinets ¢ stlmony at Re. 726-731; also hiz taesti=-
mony on Decerber 10, lyho, ‘before the House Committae.

As in 80 many cthex _respects, Chambers iias made a

elated attempt in hls Saturday Evening Post articles %o
plng this particular hole im his story. aystlcally he
explains that "the meaning of the pumpkin® is "the heart
meaning of the case", and tnat e was ™Mmoved by a sube
consc;ou° ntuition" toc puu tne microfilms in it (Satur-

day Evoning Post, April 5; 1952, p. 72). Slrangely
enough, oven thla explenation deals oaly with the three
c¢ylinders of undevslopsd micwrofilm; for-bis decislon
"on the level of consciousness™ was Lo divide tnq evlidence
"{n order to try to find out what was on the undaveoloped
£ilm" (ivicd.). There is still no explanation of his
failure to produce the developed film 1n,Ba1timope.

1]
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Foreground: What the Documents
Themselves Show

i

|

If Chambers is telling the truth, "the typeé Baltirore
Documents must havo been typed by one persén (Prigcilla '
Hiss), on one typewriter (the liss family Woodstéck),
currently over the three months period represonted by the
dates of the underlying State Department documents (Janu-
ary 5, to April 1, 1938). They must have been képt together
in one envelope, a specific envelope, for ten &eérs, over
a disused dumbwaiter in Brooklyn. They must have rested
there, in that envelope, with three cylinders ofiundoveloped
microfilm and‘a "little spool of developed film (actually
two strlps)ﬁ, as well as with the "long memo on wellow
foolscap 1n the handwriting of Harry Dexter1Wh1t9 [Ehgg

one or two smaller items of no particuler importance.”

n x

i
6/ Taltimore 10, a precis of a lony ‘Wor lepartment MID |
report routed to lr. Hamilton, of the Tar HEesiern Division
of tho <tate Dopartmont, was obviously not written on the
same typewriter as tue others, and the Government riade no
contontion that it wsas (R, 1097-1101); but vhambers still
pressec als recollection: "I believe Alger Hiss rave me
that paper". (R. 655, contrast R, 532).

This particular description comes from page 735 of an

advance copy of Chambers's apolo ia,'"witness“, suortly to l

te published., lis April S, , article in the Saturday
Evening rost speaks of "two strips of ceveloped microfilm",
Iis second trisl testirony R. 292) emonasizes that while the
undeveloped film wes in cylincers, the developed fllm was
not. ‘hen Asent Appell of the F3I reached in.and found it
in the green pumpkin on becember 2, 1943 (or when Chambers
"took out tuhe documents and handed them over'--whichever may
be the fact--see R. 709-T7li; R. 29%), they were still not in
cylinders; according to Ajzent Appell, they were "wrapped one
in another, wrepped in wax paper",

8 Tais description is from kis &pril 5, 1952, Saturdéay
svening Post article. The text of the "mero on jellow fool-
scap" ascribed to iiarry Dexter VWhite was read into the
Congressional Record for January 30, 1950, by Renrosentative
Hixon, anu- the memorandum was thore described as consisting
of elrnt pagese. ‘

- -lo-
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I attach affidavits of experts who have at last had

an bpportunity to examine and analyze the origiﬁals’of«thq

Ealtimofe Documents and the Hiss ‘standards. ’Th?ir qualifi- |

cations have been set ouﬁ’beforév inmy earlier{affidavitgl

and in thelr affidavits which I annexed to mine., ¥rs. .

*Bvelyn S, Ehrlich is an expert‘inlthe uss of photomicro-
\ * .

sraphy to cdetect printing forgeries. Miss Elizabeth

eoarthy Ls an oxpert in the exaunination of que?tionoﬁ

n . i
Gocumenvs, handwritten aud typowritten, Dr. Daniel P,
florran ls 2an expert in physical and chemical enélysis of

paper, metals an@ other mcteriels, They heve examiqed the

Teltimore Docunents, separately, according to thelr several. |

~ expertnasses. They have recorded their findings in their

effidavits, ‘which I number
Exhibit 2s5-I¢ Ellzabeth McCar?hy
Exnibit 2S-II: Evelyn S, Ehrlich
.Exiibit 25-IIX: Daniel P, Norman
Tner find, . anc will teatify at a new trials
1. Taat tue Baltimors Documents were not typed by
one ‘person, but by two,, and- probably tiore, and that thore=
forefPrlscilla llas cannot nave typed ‘all of thon, 'as -
Chambers sald, she dids (Bzhlolt 2S5-I) |
<e That Priscllle ilgs .34 m0t bype any of the
Baltimore Documents. (iExhiibit 28-I)
3. TIhat neither Priscilla nor Aljer iilss made
tiie peincil corrcctions ou tune Daltimore Documonﬁs. (Exhibi%
25-1) .
4o “That the Ralitimore Locumunts, physically ob-

servéd,“rali into two categopies ol size, one of which is

mado up of suvebs apparently cuvt down to a particwlar size
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have been stored together for ten years in a sing%e envelope.
Iand thercfore cannot all havo been kept in the envelope

i

Irlap, and of the twe parts of the label which presumably

] L
3 el
.

tapproximately 8" x 103") after the typing haagbeen done,
IiI) ) | . I’ -

" le *
cnaracteristics of aging and discoloration that they cannot

ﬁents had been kept is most peculiar in itself; 1ts observa-

ble stains, both outside -and in, and the condition of its

||once sealed it, pose ‘questions which defy 1ogictg1 explana=
tiop-
6. and 7)0

been kept in that envelope; they are devoid of tﬁc stainsg
and pressure marks wnich they would have had to ehow if

they had been in the envelope.

(pxhibit 28~

ut before the penciled=corrections wexrae ‘made,

S. That the same two categories show ‘such ?ifferent

y

which Chambers recovere¢ from the dumbwaiter. (Exhibit 2S=III)

.6+ Thet the envelope in which Chambeérs eaid the docu=

(Exhibit 28=III, especially illustrative ﬁigures 5»

7. That none of the Baltimore Documents cén have:

|
(Exhibit 28-III)
8., That the absence of stalns and pressure marks on

the Baltimore Documents cannot be explained by t?e proesence

[

2/ Spectrosraphic analysis of the typewriter ink at the

|
i
|

edgeq of the pages which were cut off in the middle of
‘1ine-end letters might have enabled us to prove more ‘effec=
tively that the cutting was done after the typing. The
Government would not let us make the excisions. necessary

for this analysise . ’
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of other protective material, since the envelope could not
10
have neld all these &iad the microfilms- toos . (Exhibit 2S-

i

III) - o

9. That the Baltimore Documents are a trf;ky gset ‘of
papers, typed on a mechine, or wmachires, closslﬁ resembling -
the ori~inal Hiss machine, but with » locellaneouslv ciffer-
ent typewriter ribbons and fsked typogpraphical errors,
plalnly designeé to confusc. (Exhlbits 25~I,-25-IY and .2S=
III)

10. 'That the typowriter in evicence (Woodstoeck
J123005S) was certalnly not the original Hiss machine,
although it protvably wes the =miachine made to forge the'
Baltimore Documents, (Ezhibits 2S-~XI and ZS-IlI)r

In snort, the tyged Zgaltii-ore Docwnents were not
typed by Priscilla Kiss, or by any one person. They were
not given to Chambers by Alger Hiss., They were not byt

in the envelope and kept in the dumbwhitor for tén long,

years. Tney are an ingenious get »f forgeries.

CONCLUSION
After 21l my investication, I still do not know
exactly what Cuambers did, or how .e did it, or exactly

wvhat motivated hin o frame Alfer iilss, Sone signs point

10/ I have nyself cxamincd tie envelcops, and «oen in it

markiigs wanich micht well have been made by the cylinders of
undeveloped microfilm, There 1is another marking, mede ap-

parently by the prescnce of a squarlsh box or carton, pprox-

imately 3" x 3", This merk, fron iUs shape and size, cannot
be tho mnrk of Chemberst's "little spool of developod filwm";
and therefore even the "Puspkin rape.ss microfilm may well
not have been in the envelope. OUnfortunately, the United
States Attorney would not: permit us to split the .envelope so
that we could demonstrate photographically the interior
markings and stains: The United States Attorney would rot,
either, let us see the 3 pages of "foolscap“ on trie ground
that it had not been formally admitted as an exhibit at the-
trial--even though i1t had been produced in court, and its -
text has since been made public by Representative lixon in
the Congressional Record. Whether or not the foolscap shows
stains or pressure narks, 1t could not nave adequately pro-
tected the Baltimore- Documents,
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I21st day of April, 1952.°

-
-

t

Ty v |
N i

!

i
f
|
!

| to the conclusion that, tnough hisg peraonal intorest may

‘|lhave been largely to protect himself in. the libel suit,

the availability to him-of the means for such selr-protec-

tion may have been part of a much larger sche?e, iﬁvolvins

Jlother people, and for larger ob jectives than the mere "

framing of Alger Hiss, This, however, 1s speculation. A

For purposes of this motion it should be enou&h that 1

‘ case at the trials is vulnorable.. Chambers was: the GOVernQr

ment's witness, 1ts only real witness; and evor&thi@g-

that he2 said, or did, or said he did, is tainted with

fraud and-rorgery.. fhe Governmesnt may present %vidence

to countervail some of my proffered proofs; if so, that
will create issues. Those issues shoulo be considered anew,
by & jury. Wherever the truth may ultimately He found,

i
in all its detalls, we have surely borne the burden .

Y

Jlof showing that on the proofs ‘that went beroredthé last

.jurv a grave miscarriago of justice has occurred. .We

shoqla be given a chance to rectify this at a new trial,

“‘- - | ,’ (th i} ,’”; :Sirn

Sworn to before me this

. ,
/ /Cu9L4¢4b{L4L/4/D__;;&441214

- MIBSAREY L paperony '
.V UELEIOr the Stats of Nav ow Yok |
(e a.mM in New York Caunty
0. 3} 6515250
Cerm, Fnedwn h Co. Ciks,, Kings
Rockland ang Wit City Reg’s. N, Y. nd xm;:s

Cominiam cmmﬁ;mh:&o, 1883 ) X

i ‘ 4 ,
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" GOUNTY OF SUFFOLK )

‘ dunlicatn the Syping of another machine that qunliftpd docunment .
oxaniners, comparing speoimenba of typing from: the tyo machines,

'would be led by ordinary atandamis or oomparleon | to conslude

terms of precise duplication of the typing of oqn machine by

.
o -*“'1§‘,1

F i

EXHICIP 23-I |

t

COMMORWEALTH. OF MASSACHUSETTS )
$ fgq,3

K
]
. I, ELIAB=TH MOCARTHY, of Boaton, Suffolk County, Masea=-

chusetts, on oath drpoge and aay.:

| '4
I regide at 16 Portar 8treet and have anjorfice at 4o . ‘

Court Strect, both in sald Boston. |
I am 7 qualified zxaminer of questioned ?ocumente. ¢

iave stated my qialifications Sn this regpect 1nian 2ff1davit
‘executed January 22, 1952, for tillng in oonnectlon with a'uotion
for a.néy trial of Alger Hias on the ground of nfwly disoovared K
evidence, o

. My affidavit of Jamuary 22nd dealt with the reeults of
an experiment deing 8opductga by the attorneyé r%r*A1aér‘Hi§n to

deternine the extent to which 1t would be poaslbie as a practical’

matter $o bulld or adapt a typewriter which woul& 80 nearly

§

t

that only a single mqoh;ne had- beon used,
When I firgt agrnodzto aeaia% in fhe ét;briment, I told
Hr, Lane, Mr, Hige's attornsy, that I donpted. very mich whether
cuch a machine ‘aould be made, btut that 1: it could the knowledge
chat such & thing was possidble would dbe 8o 1mpor¢an§ to the
profession of dooument examiners, as well as to khe pudlio at
iarge, that T thought I would be doing a pubdlic service by nasigt-

|
§
i

® experiment, in

ing. in the aXparimﬂnt. . .
As my earller affidavit shows, Mr, Lane!

another, was cafrisd to a point of perfection which T had not

f
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supposed posaible. I 11lustrated this by attaching to my affi- .
davit apecimens of typing from the two nahhinnsm It mny be thet
Government dooument examiners, approaching theea two fets of
apa&imens with the knowledge that gome of thenm qeﬁe tYp?d on &
nachine deliberately fabricated so se to produc? typing rﬁvambiing
that of another machine, have beczuse of thetir foreruarning been
able to distinguish the producte of the twe macﬁinns; &8 of now,'
of course, I have no way of knowing how Tar‘thpﬁ nay have been
suocessful in making esuch a dintinction: I do-gellova, however,
that the experirant wee carried to a rolnt so cr;ss to crmplete
duvlication that sny cﬁrrrul document examiner whb from h=re on
engag:n to compare quegtionad typring with semvlcg, in a situation
where the background facts allow the ﬂoséibillty:that a?dunﬁlcgtp
ngohine might have teen sonstructed for forgery. purmogseg, muet
takes that vneelbil ity 'nto account, and munst be ﬁrennrvd to he
confronted with a duolicatinn sn substantially erm lets 2o to
defy detection, .

2egently, r. fane tald me that the Governaent had'

‘ final)y sgraed to Jet hir have an sxpert exem! ﬂntinn mpde nf the -

orlginals of the -~o-callad B:ltimear~ Dooumonte wblch had been
introduced in evidence in the Figa triale, ag well ap the sa-crlled
Fiss Staﬁdards with which #r. ¥ ~hen, th- Govprﬁﬁﬂnt'g doecvnment
expert, had compared them, ’le zgked me to compn£w thres tw~ gete
of documents with each nther, and »lso with specinene of tyring
fron the so-called Hisg naenine in hig ﬂopgnssione—that is, the
machine wbich had baen intreducsd into the tria?é ag being the
machine owned by the Hiecgea in the 1930's, 2and Hﬁich had been

used as the gtandem™ machine in the experiment of trying to ?

erente a duplioate,  He 2aid h» uysnted my opinlon ss t~ whether’

all thres getd of documents had bean typed on ons mechine--in

%
. i

-2-
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which case, of éoﬁrae, the machine vouldineceaparily‘bo the ao-

celled Hiss mackine=-or whether more than one maoliine wae used, "

and, 1f go, how many, —' |
I have nover examined Mr, Laho's'sb-oaile& Hies paohine, g

my work in connection with the conatruotion of qhe dupllcaté

s

having been limited to examination of specimens of typing‘f#om‘?»:\v’

3y,

it and from the duplicate machine. However, since the sxperiment '

in duplication vas finished and I made my January affidavit about ~.

it, I have read !r, Daniel Norman's affidavit of Maroh 7th in
which he aescribéa,and 11lustrates the results of his ph}sioal
examination of the machine, and the grounds for his sonolusion
that it 12 a deliberately altered machine, I hnye nade oy
oxamination of the three asets of documents in the light of ay -
knowledge of Dr. Norman's findingé, as well as dy ovm experience
in atudying the typing results of a machine delibarately oreated

for the nurpose of showing ‘thet forgery by typeﬁritér would be

« | E

posgible.
Without considering the possibility of forgery, I should
have concluded, by all standard téste ordlnarglf applied by o
_aueséionad decument examiners,’ that all three sots of documentg .
- were typed on the saume machine, I should not have based this
conolusion marely upon an inconsequential number of relantively

identical peculiarities, but upon the more convineing r§6t<that

t

?/ I have in mind the ten gimilarities of typing iumpression be-
tveen the Baltimorae Documents and the standards which Mr. Feehan,
the Jovernment's aexpert at the necond trial, relied on as a banls
for his oplnion that they were typed on the same machine., I c¢all
them lnconaenuentinl not only because Mr. Feehan gave no tegti- .
mony 38 to the identity or iissimllarity of the iother geventy- .
four characters, but bacasuge elght of the ten peoculiaritiss which
he picked are of a kind which are mozt likely ta ocour in old
tycewriters, cartiocularly Woodstocke of thias vintage, For ex-
ample, I 'have seen at least fourteen Woodstooks iof this period,
211 of which had somewvhat similar damage at theéright glde of the
lower loop of the "g". The final upatroke of .the “a" is one of
the <nst vulnerable small pleces of type in the ‘whole keyboarq,
nnl e aften rushad to the right or left out of ‘Ats perfeot. arc
in much-used mnohinen., T could continue the catalogue in detall,

- 3= Kisseloff-22981




I .£ind no substantial consistent déviations in ty?e impressions

.as among the three scts of documents, =Hm-xever,‘my own experience

has shown me that it 1a possible, by oarerul work on a machine,

" %o eliminate almost oompletcly the deviations whloh would nore

mally have developed between its typing and that or another

machine, and therefore, while I cannot say derinifely that all

‘three sets of documents were not typed on the sam%,maohine, I

believe 1t just as poasible, in the 1light of the%pbeerﬁablo
raots, that the Baltimore Doouments were typed od‘a machine
which wae not the original Hiss machine uged for‘tha standarde,
but another machine mrde to type 11ka the orlginal Hiss machine.
Since the typing of the Baltimore Doocuments so‘c%oselyrreaembles
the typing of the specimens-from the so-called Hiss machine, and
eince Dr. Norman hos furnished evidence that that maohine is a
deliberately fabricated one, I oan Snly conclude ftnat, 28 be=
tween the two posoibilities, the forgery of the éaltlﬁore Doou~-
merits is. the more likely. ' If the Baltimore Documents are forged,
the .forgery is s good one, bqf it i8 no better t%an I know would
be. porsibleo with careful workmanship. |

i
|
1

|
I have not confined oy exasmination of the doouments to a

‘ocomparison of the typing for puquéoq of trying_ﬁo reach an

opinion as to how many maohinea were used, ﬂhen‘ﬁr. Lane asked
me to mrke this oomparison he told me that. there were additional
points on uhich ‘he wanted ay opinion. He sgaif t?at,.while the

detense’had on earlier occasions beer allowed: to/ photograph the

. . \ Lo
Adocuments in one vy or another, the originals had never, so far

as he knaw, been made available for close and detalled expert

‘atudy. He told me that aceording to Chambera's ?entimohy;at the

trial all the typéwrittenuaaltimore Documents haé'beep typed by
|

“he .
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Frisollla Hiss and given. to him by Alger Hiss at some time be-
tween January 5 and April 15, 1938. He acked m§ to examine the
original doouments cloaoly‘and give him my‘épinion &s to whothor.
this testimony was correct. ) T .

I have done 8o, and am satisfisd that Gh%mbors's‘taati-
mony on. this point cannot possibly be corrcct.  The follewlag
are my more significant conclusions; I am ;repa}cd to aupport
and i1llugtrate each of them in detail on the etand A given an
ovportunity.. ‘

1. No one person typed the Banltinore Eoéuménta. Tﬁere
were certainly two typilats, vhose work varied sﬁarply in even-
ness of precaure, typling skily, meohznical unﬁe?ntané%ng end
oontrol of the mashine, style habits, and otherisimllar‘resaects.
Yo one peraon's work asould.exhibit such differasdces. It isa :uiée
posaible that more than. twvo typlsts ware 1nvolv§d.

2. 9Since certainly more than one parson typn=1 tﬁeﬁ

Baltimore Nocuments, Prigeilla Hiss cannot have tyssd them all,

Furthermore, the characteriastics of her tyring msZe 1t_pérfgctly

‘clear that she was not either of the two crincipél tymiste in- ’

volved. I base this ooneclusion to 2 considerable extent upon
such ractors, not oiearly observables except from the uriginal
documents, as tyving rhythm, vressure habits and variations,
quality ~f touch, pace of typing, relstive coupetence of the
two hands, »nd %he likeé. ¥y concluslon from these factors is

L

borne out by many other ‘lAfferentiating charactaristics id such

*

motters as style, mechanlcal skill, and habits of nind., frisge

cilla Hiea Aid not in my opinion type any of the faltizore

Pocuments,.

-5=
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- It 19 n. common hobit of most typists, when an inoorroot 1etter“

T - : e e ey |
w | ¢ R LIS .
x .

.ordinary habit is reversed, and the incorrect letter s struok

Doocumants, and in the work of both of the clearly different °

tyniats, g0 that 1t cannot be a personanl idlosynorasy. It is

tion in the'work of any ordinary typist, that it can scaroely

' 3. The respsotive tendencies towards gertain kinde of  «

typing errors and corrections are alno. extremely important.

ia struck, to push the carriage back and atrlkeaovor the urong
letter with the right one. The normal and almqat univerdal K*
tendency, in doing this, ie to strike the second, oorréﬁt. |
letter wore heavily, 80 as to obliterate the r#ratbyincorreotg E
impression. )
In the Baltiaore Documents i:iind from gxamlnatlon of

tho originals no legss than twenty-seven instances whera'thé‘

more heavily than the oorrect one. There is 8o guch inntance

in any of fha Hiss atandards, | ‘
Thin‘differance fgoes far to support the conolusion

that Priseilla Hiss aid not type the Baltimore Documents. But

1t has an od1tional, far-reaching significance., The ﬁﬁénomcnqn

18 not isolated; 1t appears on seventeen pages of the Baltimore

such’an extraordinary phenomaenon, so lacking in rational explana—'

be exrlained on any other basis than that the typlats of the
Baltimore Documents either were attempting to make precise and
Antentional coples of someone else's unintentional typing errors,
or were attenpting to gimulate the work of some other relatively

inaccurate typist.

L. %hile on the subject of typing errors, I feel I should

comment on the statement of the proaecutor, My, Xurphy, to tha
Jur' that the Jury could draw conclueions as to the 1dant1ty
of the typiqt by observing three "common typing errors“, naﬁ%ly, .
the combinntions *r»" for A, e for ¥, and "f* for “d“, rnd. :
noting that they appesared both in the Baltimore Dbcumentu nnd‘ih; ;ﬁ
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. The' .combination "r" for "™* does not appear atvalliln the
- gtandards, in. the sense of being a confusion between the two

letters, The instanoe ¥r, Murphy obvioualy had 1n;m1nd 1s in

- typist, having originally. writien the letters “traéeﬁif, notioced

‘because of the proximity of the letters on the keyﬁonrd. Even

and which do not appear anywhere in the atandards,, while on

‘the appearance of having~been%mgde in one oon%indéua opersation

two of the standards, Government Exhibite 3% and hﬁ-a.

In ny opinion this observation was grossly~q1910adingi .
|

the word "transeript® in Government Exhibit 34, whqre the

the omission of the “a¢”,- and went back to type the!lettere “or"*
over tha letters "ri", thus superiaposing the "r® on the “1Y,
Thbﬁ'éomblngtionp" "£% for "g® and *f* for ?a* are the

conmonest kind 8r typing errors, committed by everi typist i

if My, Kurphy's selection of vhat he ocalls “commop;typlng
errors" vere oorreot4¥gh19h they are note-or were ?pusual-
which they are not--they are totally insignificant| against the £
faot that the Baltimore Documents contain gt leastﬁrirty typing
errors of a gind which do bqéf'on thé‘porapnallty,%r the typist

. . ¢ |
tho other hand nine errors of that nature appearing‘ln,tho

standards never oocour in the Beltimore Doouments, -Only four

errors of this kind are common to the two sets of dooumente.

5. Entirely apart from the typlng ‘of the Baltimore Doou-
monts, ny examination of the originals hasn glven mo .an opportuni-
tyfto drav certain conclusions from the penollledfcorrections

‘
i

!

and ﬁroofbregdidg marks appearing on them,
"A ptriking fact s that, whoreas the Baltiégre Documents
are claimed to have been typed currently from day to day bvor a‘

period of sbout three months, the pencilled corrections give

-7~ ' ’
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rathey than at the aeparéte times when tho_seya%ate pages should’
‘have been typad.' The corrections and proof-reading marks were
‘made wlth a soft, grayish-black penoil, 1n\app§ox1matoly the
‘aame gondition of wornness and bluntness chroughéut, and are
quite inconsistent with the idea that the same{or differont
pencils were used at o number of different times over a three
months perilod.

Ag to the handwriting and the cﬁérabtiopal or proof-
rending habits, thoy show that the pencil nbfatlcns vere care=
fully done, at one time, by one person, quite ﬁrobably with
stenographic: training.. I have studled numerou§ sazples of the
handwriting of Alger and Prlsoillé Higa, as wail as sarples
of documents furnished to me as taken from Alger Hiss's files
in the 1930's and showing his corractional qnibraor-fgading
‘habits. In my opinion neither Alger n;r Friscilla Hlss could
have ‘done the pencil marking on the documenfs.i

6. Although the pencil corrections would appear, as 1
have said, to have been made 1n one operation, éxamlnatgoh of
the ribbon imprint appearing on the original d?ouéenta makes
1% scem extremely un;ikély-that the documents éarﬂ tyrned in
a normﬁi sincle continuous operation, or even ?onsecutively by
the aare pefson over a period of three months. I bagse this
observation on the fact that the ink on documents dnted on the
same day sometimes 21ffeors radically in color,’dgonments Aated
within a few days of esach ofhér likewige shovw ink of different
shadeg, 9nd documents typed months apart shoy ink of much the
seme color, At least four, and probably mora,’ribbong were uged,
end if the documents iarae type?l consecutively éccording to their
dates it wouldl appfar that these four or more ribbons were

alternately being put on and taken off the machins, sometises

e
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daily, or every day or so. The besnt ribbon, mak!ng Lhe blackeat‘fw
’3’(«"‘ ' K P H
and oleareat impression, wag ‘uged only oncs, 1? Baltimore Docu- “r%i
R

i 'ment No. 9. I do not undertake to- aqggest; any} @xplanat}qn;,,as r %* L

‘to why thle alternation of ribbong may have taken plage, but -~ -
‘merely polnt out that it appears entirely inoonsistent vi.th tha :

inormal use of a typewriter,

v . %
s»roxjn to bhefore me thie
‘/?ﬂday of April, 1952, .
|
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EXHIBIT 2S~II

COXMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS. ) - |
‘ . 88.: .
COUNTY OF SUFFOLK ' ) I |

{

EVELYN SELTZER érmmoh, being duly sworn, ‘<1:epbsee and
says: e t _

My-name 1e Evelyn Seltzer Ehrlich. I live at 417 Beacon
Street, Boston, Massachusetts. My background and &rainlng in
the detection of opurious and deceptive imprints and typography,

'aa well as ny experience 1n the use of photomloroéraphy ln‘the

” - ! -
detection and illustration of dooumentary forgeries are outlined

!

in an arffidavit which I exeocuted on January 2U, 19?2,)for £114ng.

in:connection-with a motion being made ‘for a new t%ial of Alger

Higs on the ground of newly discovered evidence. | ‘

I
[

In py earlier affidavit I dealt with ‘two probleme vhioh

'Hr. Hiaa e attorney, Chester ?. Lane, had agked me to oconsider.,

1. X examined aamplee of typing taken from a Woodetock )

‘typewriter which -Mr. Lane told me was auppoaed to have belonged
tto the Hiss family in the 1930'8, and contrasted them ‘with samples
_.of typing taken from another maohine which Mr. Lane told me .he

had had  made with the obJeot or duplicating as nearly as possible

‘the typing from the so-called Hiss mnchlne. Phe’ gbjeet of this

examination was to determine how nearly perfect é;duplication
had been achieved. On the basis of my examination I found that I
could sueoossfu;ly hlfrerentiate xhe&typiﬁé of thé tvo machines

~on: the basis of a few. apecific. characteristics, but, as I stated
An my affidavit, except for these subtle detalls I found that the

mieroscopic variationa'én’one maehine had been duplicated on the

‘other so falthfully that I might not have~believed it possible

that two separate machinesg were involved if I hadinot been. g0

1
I

inrormed in advance. :
’ |
|
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In addition. after studying the testimony given by the

Government's expert, Mr. Ramos C. Feehan, in the!seoond trial
in the Hise case, I expreased the opinion that'aﬁy docuhent
expert, acting with reaeonkble care, who applied*the criter;a»'
ot_compariebn used by Mr. Feehan to the samples éeqt ne by

Mr. Lane from his two machines would’reaoh the‘cénclusion that a-'
single machine had been used to type all of them% '

2. The .seoond problem which I considered: in my affidavit
of Januery 2lth involved a three-way conparison éthegn.the
typing in (a)'specimens from the so-called Hiss ﬁaohine in Mr,
Lane's possession, (b)-the Baltimore Docusents, ;nd (¢) the
doouments introduced as Government standards at the trial and -

1

admittedly typed in the 1930!'s .on the machlne thgn owvned by the
Hissges. : "

For purposes of this comparison I was‘furéished with
original specimens from thé so~called Hiss machide, but oniy'
with photocopies of ‘the Goverppent standardSQ-knqwn as Govern-
ment Exhibits 34, 37, 39 and U6-B--and of %hree of the Baltimore
Documents. Mr. Lane explained to meé that the orﬁginal Baltimore
Documents and the orig;nai4vaernment standards %ere in the
possession of the Government and that he did notihave access to
them for comparison nurposes,. ‘ !

The photocopies thus eupplied to ‘me were ﬂn general so
distorted by the copying process that I found them too 4in-
accurate to work .-from. However, one photocopy--tpat.of Govern-
ment Exhibit U46-B, one of the standards of Hiss tgping--was‘
sufficiently clear to enable me to form a.tentat1Ve concluslion
that the machine on which that document was typedimight well not’
be the same as the so-called Hiss machine in Mr, Lane 8 posses~

sion., I attached to my affidavit a series (Series B) of photo-
|
-2‘
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micrographs made at 15X and 17X magnirioationq, wbloh in my C
opinion tended to gupport this tentative Judgment‘ "As. I atatedb* i
in my affidavit,.I was unwilling to expreao any- rinal judgment

regarding ‘the similarities .or the 1noonsiatencies between the’ , .

two sets of typing without acoess to thq‘or;glnalqot the @&tgrial
uged as a standard. : V ;

In the latter part of Maroh, 1952, Mr, Lang inrormed me
that he had ‘had a conference with the United Stat?a Attornoy‘
and with the Judge), and that the Government had agreed to allow
him to have access to the original Baltimore Dooumante -and the
original Government standards of Hiss typing for dotalled oxamina-‘
tion and comparison with each other and with speoimens rrom the
so-called Hiss maghlne. Mr., Lane asked me %o make such a de~
talled examinati&nkand ocomparison, with a view toleeelng;whether
study of the originals would support any more poe%tivq.pphclus;ouf
than I had been able to reach on my earlleé examiéafidn of the:
coples. ‘ i ' | ' v

The original documents wefa’put at my diﬁpésai‘iﬁ Bostonj ‘
under FBI guard on April 1 1952 and I have been allowed to make _
an 1ntensive study of them, and to ‘take such photographa -and
measurements as I might wish. T have also been: able to make a-

b
similar study of' the original of Defendant's Exhl?lt 1T, a. letter -

- apparently typed on the Hiss Woodstock in 1933, Eor‘oomparieon

"purposes I have had a large. number of sbeoimens rqrniehe& me' as

having been ‘typed on the-so-called Hiss machine (ﬁhich I will 0all
#N230099) at various times and with' varying ribbons and operators;
from the date when the machine was first diaoovered in April,; 1949,

dovn to the preeent.
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In studying and contrasting these three sete of doocuments

(Baltimore Documents 5-U7; the Hiss standarde [3bvernment'e

. Exhibite 34, 37, 39 and 46-B and Defendarnt's Exngbit T1/; speoi-

|
mens taken since April 16, 1949, from #3230099);51 found ‘many
of them Aiffioult to work from. The Baltimore Dooumerite were

: \ . -
‘all on poor types of paper with inadequate eizinq.and'a high

degree of absorbenoy. In many instances ‘the ribﬁdns were
apparently moist. .Theee ractors,reegltog in obeﬁurlng the exaot
oharacteristics of the type which might have been observable dn
microscopic examiqatioq Af the documents. had baeg.;n other kinds
of paper. Two of the Hise etandards--QovernmentéExhibits 34 and
39--are likewise inadequate for.compariaon‘pugpqées; fhe'lattér
is an inexpensive and extnemély absorbent bond, and the former,
though with a good siz&ng surface, has a highly Jrrogular '
surface conformation; and both are typed with a %eary, moist
ribbon which further alters the measurements to ‘such an extent
thaﬁ precise compariaona‘a;eiiimost impoasible. %In this oonneé-
tion, I have noted that when Mr. Feehan, in his ﬁestimony at the
second trial, was illustrating to tha Jury the ten eimilar k
characteristiocs which he sald supported his opinﬂon that the

sane machine typed both the Baltimore Doouments and the Hiss

standarda, he used letters appearing .in these two blurred

‘6xhibitg<-Governnent Exhibits 3l and 39--to 111ustrate every one

of his ‘ten charaoteristics, with only two eupporﬁing references
to Government Exhibit 46-B, andnone at all to’ Government Exhibit
37 or Defendant's Exhibit TT. :

The only reliable oomparison I have roundipossible is

between the. three last-mentioned. standards, and Qhe specimens

T have been furnished from #N230099. On the baaﬂs of this

-lie |

¥ Kisseloff-22991




r?

comparison I am now prepared to confirm the tentative Judgment

| %
I formed earlier on the basis of my study of a gnotoeopy of

»Governmeut Exhibit 46-B. -y

In my opinion, #N230099 cannot be the sa&e machine that
typed Government Exhibits 37 and.hG—B and Defendant's Exhibit TT3~

I base this opinion upon certain differences 1n)type impressions

 between many of the letters in the two eete of documents, these

differences appearing with such a high degree offregularity a8
to preclude the possibility of their being due tf variations of

ribbon, typing preesure, or other peculiarities or operation,

and being of such a nature that differenoes in 1mpr1nt cannot

be due to age or wear on the maohine. 1 i
On the other hand, I have not found 1t-possible to form

a definite opinion as to vwhether the Baltimore Documents were

* ‘ .
typed on #MN230099.” I observe certain subtle details of difference,
but these are of a kind which might qulte possibly be due to the

particular ribbons and the absorbent quality of the low grade of

poorly sized paper which .was used for the.Baltimere Documents.,

The same is true of a eqmparieon between the Baléimore Documents
and the Hiss Standards 46-B, 37 and TT. As to t%ese comparisons
I .can only say that the observablehpeculiaritieeéin the type
of the Balt;more Documents in my opinlon more nearly resemble
the peculiarities in the typing from #N230099 t@en they do the
peouliarities in the Hiss Standards which I used}for comparison,
I an attaching photographs intended to 1llustrate the
grounds for my opinion: Settes A, C, E and F ehgw comparisons,

at 15X magnification, of the "y", "t", "u" and "AF appearing in .

1
|

ﬁ/ Baltimore Document No. 10-ves not included 1& the group of
Baltimore Documents used for this gtudy.
t

] ® 5
- | -
f
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~ the three sets of doocuments. Nor-are these rour letters the

T o
ot " A TR
W "o
L
.

all three sets of documents. The partioular 1mpr1nte whioh 1
have chosen to photograph have been seleoted not booause they
were unusual, but because after oarerul gtudy I found then

N
& 5
ady

typical examples, for photomiorographio pnrpoaes, of the panJ o b

#,
LS

ticular peouliarities whioch I observe in these %ettera throughout :

only ones which ocould be used to 1llustrate my Ppinion. The
kinds of distorfions which I have\illustﬁdted,Apafpioularly by:
the “u“ and the "n", could be equally well illustrated by photo-.f i
graphic studles of many of the other charaoters' on the keyboard
The photographs 1n Series B and D are- enlargments of.

details of the "y" and "t" appearing in the thrqe ‘sets of doou-
ments, at magnification 26X. The photomiocrographs in Serles A-F '
were made in the same way as those which were médo for my ”
earlier affidavit, except that polar}zed light ?99 used for

|

most of the photomicrographs included with this affidavit.,

|
|
-

SERIES A and B’

LY

Y. The clear-out sharp angles which are almost. always apparent
at the Juncture of the seripha and the legesot the small
letter "y" in the Hiss Standards 46-B, 37 and T are almost

always blurred and 1ndist1not in the 1mpr1nta of this letter E
by N230099. The left leg of the small létter "y" appears to !
meet the maln staff of the letter at ahhighqr point in the
imprints of this letter in the Higs Staqaéris than in the
imprints made by #N230099. This difference makes the |
descender of the small letter "y" longer in Lhe Hiss Standarda '{
than it does in the imprints from #N230099, ;Thbre is.a break .
or cut in the type face of the terminal are in the ‘descender ‘

of the small letter "y" in #N230099 which does not appear in
. . ’ . « ' ‘
!
6= ; { )
|
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_ the other two sets of documents. Thia.ﬂe;eot%helpﬂ to
~ obaoure the differsnce between the length of the descender
. of the *y" in the #M230099 machine and thaﬁ,o? the  *y" in
- a; g the Hiss Standards where the type face is continuous in
~ this terminal ocurve. It also tends to confﬁ&e micrometric
comparisons between the lottor ¥y* as 1t appeara in the

‘Baltimore - Documents and as it appears in spaolmena trom

3 . #N230099,

;
5 . !
l

SERIES O and D

»

a
. * . ]

% - " t. The aro 1n'the'termina1ﬂcurve of the small 1étter "gr 3g
wider in most of the imprints of‘thib‘Iottoriin the Hisgs
Standards, 46-B, 37 and TT than in the 1mpx‘1nts of this

letter by #N230099, and_the 11ne -of the ourve follows 2.

different pattern., _ ! L
oo | . SERIESE | - |
D h.. The angles where tho 1ower seriph and tho loop, respectively, l
o mest the right leg are different in tho‘lmpr%nts of #N230099

g A " from those in the Hiss Standards U46-B, 37 and T%.. -
P  SERIES ¥ V,
;» ; n. The dlrterenoea between tho imprinte of thio lotter in the
a ' Hies Standards 46-B, 37 and TT, and the 1mpr1ut9 in the

g typ:ng from #N230099, are most . olearly shown | 1n the angles
: vhers the geriphs meet the left and right leg and where
é, ' . the loop meets the left upright. ‘

| Sl DTl GHLL

A3

. Sworn to before me this

79 % dagy or Aprid, 1952, -
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EXIIBIT 28-TIT

COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS )
- . P
COUNTY OF ESSEX )

-

DANIEL P, NCRMAN, being duly sworn, depos?s and séys:

I am President of Skinner & Sherman, Inc.; 246 Stuart
Stféet, Boston, Mass. My firm is -engaged in the;businese of
testing and analyeis, both physical anQ chemical, of paper, and
other materials, for the United States Armed serkioee, Federal,
State, =nd Munlcipal Departments, and major industrial firms.

My qualifications, and thcse of ny organizgtion,‘in this and
related flelds are set out in detall in an affidavit which I
executed on Msrch 7, 1952, for rliing in conneotion with a motion
for a new trial of Alger Hias on the ground of néwly discovered
evidence.

In the latter part of March, 1952, Chestef T. Lane,
attcrney for Alger Hiss, informed me that the United Stateéﬂ
Attorney had finally agreed to make avallsble tglhim for physioal
examination and analysis the originals of‘the'soécglled Baltimorg
quuments which were introduced in evidence at tﬁe Higs trials,
and he requested me and ﬁy organization to exami?e these docu-
ments by physicel and chemical tests in an attempt to obtain any
vosslble information as to their source end history. He told me
that he weas part%oularly interested in any conclésibns which I
could draw from such an examination which would bear upon the
truth of the claim that Baltimore Documents 5-47 were all docu-
ments typed by one person on one machiﬁe in the éeriod of
approximately the first three months of 1938 and had all been
kept together, with other material, in a single envelope from

the middle of 1?38 until Rovember 1548,
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" the back, the sections in each instance again belng 8o -aelected

Baltimofe Documents 5=47 andfGovernment‘?xbiﬁite¢34,‘37,[e

39 'and 46~B (the Hiee“Standarde) vere made avaiiable'to me and -

my organization under FBI guard in Boston on Aprll 1, 1952.

Shortly thereafter, at my request, there were aleo made. available

the envelope (Government Exhibit 19) in which’ I understand it

has been claimed that the documents were etored between 1938 and
1948, as well as Baltimore Documents 1-4 (the handwrltten notes)

and Government Exhibits 66 and 66-A (the paper on which Mr,’

l
»

¥eCool typed in court) - |

I was permitted to cut a seotion of the blank portione or
"each of the typed Baltimore Doeumente, a eection of page 3 of

Government 's Exhibit hG-B and a section of the«oompletely blank

page of Exhibit 66, In most \nstances the eectione were approxi-.

1 .

mately 1" sguare but in a few instances as large as approximately -

n" x 5%, I was not permitted to take any“eeotien on which’there‘
was typing or writing of any kind, and wherever an abnormelity
of any kind, such 28 a stain or apot, waa obeerved I had to leave

!
at least half of the abnormality.

) I was also permitted to'ocut six 1" equaree Trom the
envelope, one from the rlap, three from the rront and two from
that ;2 least half of each stain in which I was interested was
lef't intact on the ehvelope. (By "back" of theéenvelope I mean
the side on which the clasp and label are fqund} by "front" I
mean the opposite slde~-the side on which the a&dresa would
normally be written.) When the epeoimene were taken, both trom
the documents and from the envelope, I would 1ndlcate the portion
I warted and an FBI agent would then cut it orr the agent and I

#

- 2.
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'taneously, approximately in gitu,

would initial the main part of the document, and we would then

’ photograph the dooument and the portion cut thorotrom,slmul-

'It was not posaible to photo-
graph the markings on the 1nelde of the envelope|wlthout slit-

 ting lt open, and I was denied permission to do Fhia.

Exoopt as Just indicated, I was permitted| to p@otogrgph .

1

the documents. and the envelope freely. | 5

While X was allowod to take away and use ao I saw £it

the aampleo cut from the documents and from the envelope, the

" balance of the papers were at all timos kept under surveillance

by one or more ropresentatlves of the FBI. !

_As a recult of direoct observation of the paperafand'study

.of my photographs of them, as well as opomioal.a?d other analyeosh

of the. speoimens which were furnished to me, I have been able to -
reach a number of dorinito conclusions bearing on the queations
uhioh Mr. Lane agked us to oonsider. 'f »

1a. Physioally,. tho typed Baltimore ﬁooumonts exoept Noo.
9 and 10: fall into two different size oatogor&os:

A, Bb' x 1" (Baltimoro Dooumonts numbered

li’ ‘ '

. l

B s; "1§°*§9w%%“‘é?.“a?“‘é““’a‘" “‘é’éb”é%d 1? lg 20,
2 2 2
30, 31, 32, 33, 34, 35, 3 38). b 25 86, 21, Z

) 1b.. From the arrangement of the typins on the pagoa of

the documents in catogory B, 1noludtng the'obsonvablo narrow

foarglns and the rrequent“slioing of the edge of 'the paper through

the typed. letters at the right margin, it appeara probable that

-at some time after the typing was done all the aheets in this

' category were out down from some other size or gizes to the

present 8" x 104" size. I 4llustrate this observation by a

photograph marked Figure 1, which 1s a 0.} magnification of-
|
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Baltimore 22, page 1, showing the entire dooume@t right out to
the edge of the paper. Figure 2 is a 0.4 magnification of
Baltimore 17, page 1, showing eimilar orowding at ‘the right
margin, and partloularly the cutting at the end of the 25th line.
Figure 3 is a 3X enlargement of a portion of thé right margin
of the same page, showing how the last word in ?he 25th line
of the text was out off and the missing portidnpencilled in.
Figure U shows a 3X enlargement of the upper rlght margin of
Baltimore 11, page 1, showing partiocularly the words in the
23rd and 25th lines which have been cut off at the edge of the
paper.

Phenomena of this kind are present on maﬁy other .pages
of documents in category B, but are, not presentjin any of the
pages of doocuments in category A. T

2a. The majority of the typed Baltimore Documents are on
paper vhich meets present-day Federal specifications for white
qgnirold papers of types IV and V., Thét is to say, they are
composed wholly or predomigantly of chemicsl woéd fibers; rlone
of the papers show an abnorpally high acldity (the pH of’water
extracts of the paper'var§ between 5.0 and 5.5,{wh11e the
specifications merely require that the pH be not less than 4.2),
and there 1s no evidence of abnormal chemilcal pgoperties in the
many samples tested.

2b. All documents in category A (84" x 11") are heavily
yellowed and show marks of age over substantial portions of
thelir area to a degree not apparent in any of the documents in
category B (8" x 10*"). The appearance of the ﬁaper in the
category B documents 1is very similar to that of GOVernment mani-
fold paper known to have been. stored in ordinary office files

from 1937 to 1952. The a~nearance of the paper in the .category A

-l
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.‘area of the sheete.

% documents 1e that of sheets which have been uubjeoted to"

deteriorating conditions which vere not uniform aoroao the
\ f

It s well known that the eonditions orietorage ot

-

paper have a oonsiderable influence on its dogree of permanobd&,” %

variations in heat and humidity boing in partioular roponsiblo

for variations in the rate .of aging and yellowlng of papor., Ig’
view of the fact that moat of the papera in both -category A.
and category B are of the same general claas (predomlnantly

i
chem10a1 wood pulp) and show no chemical 1dioayncraeies (suoh

a8 abnormal alum' concentrations which would be rerleoted ‘dn ’.\
abnormal acidity), I conclude that the.two categor;ea of doou%x'
ments could not have been stored together under§the same gtm&s-
pherio conaitions for most of their existence. F Voo

Experiments which we have conduoted wlth | paper of compare
able quality known to have come from Government files 1n the
latter part or phe 1930's have. satisfied us thgg the gxesent’
appearance of the: typed Baltimore Documents oanﬁbt have been
caused by the handling and exposure %o light-toiwhich these
documents have pie%umably been subjected since ?hei‘w?rbiriret'
turned over to the Government in November 1948, Partioularly,
such handling and exposure to light could not eﬁpla&n the vary-
ing degrees of aged appearance shown by the doé@mqnta’in the two
categories, A and B. E f »

3. ¥What I have said indicates that 1t would have been
impossible for all the typed Baltimore Dooumentslto have been .
stored together over the 10 year. period from 1938 to 1948, From
thig it follows that they ocannot have been all 8tored togethor
during that period in the envelope in whloh they are alleged

to have been stored.

-5—‘
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A _ ) |
I have caréfully examined this envelope (Government

‘ |
Exhibit 19) for the purpose of determining whethef i1t would

noevertheless have been possible that some of the dooumente

" might have been stored in it. My examination leade to the

conclusion that 1t would not have been possible.; ‘I base this
obeervation on analyses of certaln stalns appearlng on both

the front and back of the envelope, and both 1ns£de and out,

as well as upon obaservation of the e(;ect made oﬁ the" envelope
by the presence of certaln hard phydical oﬁjects:whloh nay have
been microfilm containers of one kind or anotherl These ob-

gservations lead me to conoclude that,unleae,very ?laboratd pre-

cautions had been taken, no set of papers could ﬁav° been

enclosed for & period of 10 years in this envelo?o without show=.
4ng stains or pressure.marks which are totélly d?aent in all the
typed Baltimore Doouments. In view of the size of the envelope
and the presumed size of the microfilm oontainora or other
physical objeots which were enclosed in it, I am;aatiaried that
there would not have been -room in tpe envelope tpr additional
material gufficlent to protect the Baltimore Documents.

At ny suggestion Mr, Lane requested permieeion to examino'
the & sheets of yellow paper which were marked at the trial as
Government Exhibit 20 for Identification, and whioh Ghambere
testified were also enclosed in the envelope. - This permission
was denied, so that I have no knowledge ae to whether those
yellow sheets reflect the type of atains or presaure marks to

which I have referred., However, if they do, I am satisfied that

no 8 sheets of ordinary paper could have. been so arranged as

~completely to protect any set of papers, of the type used for
‘the Baltimore Documents, fron markinga of the kind I have ’
‘desoribed,

!
i
i
!
|

b ) |
% - r
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I do not undertake to present at this tiée detailed data
on the results of the examinations and analyses iwvhich I and my
organization have made of the stains and pressure marks appear-
ing on‘the enveiope. I do, however, 11lustrate 'the qondition )
of ,the envelope by the attached photpgraphs-Figures 5, 6 and 7.
For purpqées of these photographs the envelope was held down
by two rubber bands. |

Figure 5 is a photograph of the front qrithe envelope
with the flap open so that the stains on the out@lde of thg .
envelope are visible.

Figure 6 1a a similar photograph showing ithe back of the
envelope w;th the.rlap open. A |

Figure 7 shows the back of the envelope w;th the flap
closed. It is interesting tb note that the-po;t}on of the label
which is still attached fﬁ the flap shdﬁs an entirely different
degree of discoloratlion and staining than does tﬁe portion of
the label adhering to the back of the énvelope,'élthough they
were clearly once part of the same label. Unfor%unately, I was
not permitted by the FBI. to slit open the envelope so that I
could take photographs of 1£s interior, partioulérly photographs
1llustrating the internal stains which I have obéerved and
snalyzed, and the character of which precludes théir being due
to seepage or penetration from the outside. |

4, ¥r, Lane asked us to make a gseparate gtudy of the
ribbon thread counts visible on the.typed Baltimére Documents.
This study has established to our satisfaction téat at least

four ribbons were used in the typing of these documents. Al-

ternation in the.uae of the various ribbons bearg no discernible-

relationshin to any possible grouping of the dooﬁmente By their

-7-
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some time apart are typed with a ribbon of a given thread oount»e -
*ribbon of a difrerent count,
:ment which I conducted at Mr. Lane's request.- »He advieod me . CoL
‘?No. N23b099, had testified at the second trlglgthat.whon he
xoriginally‘acquired the machlne;1n1%9h5 it wasiout in a heavy
1

rain in a Washington backyard. He ‘asked me to determine whether .’

'No., N230099 sould have been expoaed outdoors to the elementa

‘week, on days. in which we did not have rain, w% vet the type~

on various parts of the mechanism. At the end. of two weeks xhé "

[PR/AI- R 7

, ' - Lo, Co -
dates; in fact, An a number of instances two documents dated:

T A g

while other documents with dates in between are Syped with a
| ,

5. I report the result of .one further eeparate experl-* ey

5

EERLE Y N S

that Ira Lockey, from whom the defense had aoqrired\Woodatoq§~ ) f'g

¥ s ¢ i

-~

. for any length of time. As a basis for reaohing a conoluuion "

on this point I exposed a Woodstook tynewritor}or the aamo
general oclass and anproximately the same serial nunber outdoora

in Ipswioh, Hase., for a perlod of two weeks.’ For the rirst

A e Sy 2

writer down with water. In the second week, which was relativoly

dry, we d4i1d not. At the end of the first three -days thla com=

L

parison Woodstoock machine showed appreoiable slgns~or oorroéioqa

-and damage in the form of palnt flaking off ‘and rust appearing

L

type face, the type bars; the carriage ways, the slotted segment . |

'An which ‘the type moves, and all the unpainted metal portions,

ahowed heavy rusting and the paint on the carriage ‘back and

.8ides of the machlne showed substantial rlaking and epotping.
- -

No traces of rust or of flaking of the palnt of’the nature wve

have observed in this exposed comparison machine can be found on

No. N230099. It appears to be mére;y a aomewhét'dlrty mgohinb;

I
l

|
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In ny opinion Woodstook No. N230099 could not be} in its present

. condltion if At had ever been exposed to a heavy raink, unless

¢

gfter such exposure it hed been .completely recondiﬂt;oned.‘

.2

. COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS.

Eseox, ea.

k ‘Subsoribed and‘ieworn to berore oe, this [2_2% day- of
1 Aprn 1952. » : r

de .

4 -

k| “ . _9- ‘ ! : »
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GE #1

SOLDERING TYPICAL OF PRODUCTION METHODS OF
WOODSTOCK FACTORY IN TYPEWRITERS OF THE
200" SERIES
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GE #2

KEYS "F" AND "5" OBTAINED FROM WOODSTOCK FACTORY
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GE #3

KEY "F" OBTAINED FROM WOODSTOCK FACTORY
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GE #4

KEY "K" OBTAINED FROM WOODSTOCK FACTORY
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Director, FBI  (74-1333) April 22, 15¢p

SAC, New York (65-1%520)

ESPIOHAGE - R
PERJURY

There are forwarded herewith to-tle Bureau and the Boston Office
photocraphic prints prepared by this office from film submitted by the Boston
‘Office. These photographs were taken by Boston of the Baltimore exhibits 5
throuzh 47 encompassing 65 pages and showing cuts taken from each page by

Dr, WILLIAM NORMAN, the defense expert.

The £ilm from which these photographs were prepared was forwarded

\ by Doston letter of 4-1%-52, The £ilm will be retained as an exhibit in this

\ office,

/' [

JID:TAA
Ené. REGISTERED MAIL

~

- cc - Boston (Enc.)

‘REGISTERED MAIL
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COMUONWEAL H OF MAZRACHUSETTS )
4 as,!
COINTY OF SUFPFOLX )

X, ?LI“AB?T% HaCARTHY, of Baston, Suffolk County, Masese
ehna=ttr, on osth drnoage and aay:

I regida ¢t 16 Porter Street and have an office at 40
Crart 9trect, hoth in said Roston.

T am » qualhrled syaminer of qurstioned docuwments, I
have ateted my qualificatione in thie resnect in an effidavit
executed Jamuery 22, 1952, for filing in connection with a motion
for a ney trial of Alger Hies on the ground of newly diseovered 1
evidenace,

My affidavit of Jamiary 22nd deslt with the results of

an experiment Dbeing conducted by the attorneys for Alger Hies to

determine the extent to whiech it would de pogaible as a practical
metter to build or Edapt a typswriter which would so nesrly
duplicate the Syping of another machine that qualified document

exontiners, cmmparing speeimenbr of tyring from the two machin-s,

would be led by ordinary standards of Semparison to conslude
that only a single hnohine had bh-seon uged,

Whan I firet agreed to sesiet An the éxperinent, I'tdlﬁ
Hr. Lane, Mr, Hise's attornsy, that I dou’otad}.vm mueh vhether
such a machine oould be made, tut thet 1f 1t Gould the knowledge
that sueh s thing Qas rogpible would de so 1ﬁportant to the

profzgeion of document cxaminers, ag wz1l ag to the nudblio at

large, that T thought T would be doing a publie gervise by ceelet-

ing in the expariment, _
A my cariier affidavit showe, Mr, Lane's experiment, in
tarmes of nreelee duplication of the tyring of one maehine by

another, weg earried to o noint of perfection whioh I hed not
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suppofed posaidle, I 11lustrated thie by attaching tn my affi-
davit specimsne of typing from ths two machines, It mny be thet
Govsrnment deoument exemincre, sprroaching theee tuo pota of
anesimens with the knmwledge that some of them were tywﬁﬁ nn &
mechine deliberately fabricstsd ga s¢ tn praduee tyn!ng roeeembling
that of another maohine, have bacsuse of their forcuarning hien
able %o Alestinguleh the nreducts of the twn machinse; =2 af now,
of course, I have 1o way of knowinz haw far they mey heve been
guocegsful in making such a2 dlptinction, 7T 4o . helley-, however,
that th» ewxperivrent wee carried ta » noint ea eclos= o e5mﬁlﬂte
dunlication thzt any esreful dseument oxonin-r who fram h=re nn
engag:e to compare cueationad tyrinzg with gszanleg, in ~ situstion
whepe the backgrrund fzete allow ths ~nseibllity that s.&uh“lcetp
mzehine might have heen aonetructsd for forgery nurmne:g, et {
toke that nn8eibil ity 'nto acemint, and must he nrepapsd o he
confranted with a dunliestinn gn subatantially e~ 1ete se to
defy detection, |
Reg=2ntly, “r, fans tald m-~ that th~ Toveraoent had
finally asgreed tn 1:t hir hav~ on =wnert exsmination meads of the
orizinels of the -oecall~d BR-1timar: Dogumonte whieh had be-#n
introducsd in evidence in the ¥Flae triale, mg well s the 2axcalled
Filza Stendards uwith which #r. ¥ ~hen, the Jovernm=ni'e Aoevmeont
erpert, had eompared them, ¥e zglied me to comprre threae tun e-te
of doouments with =eeh other, snd »21e0 with epcein~-ne of ty-ing
from the go~called Kige nrenine in hig —ogeecesion=--that 1=, the
machine which had been intreduced ints th= trizlsz pe belng the
meehine owned by the Hicegcg in the 1930'e, 2nd whieh had besn
used 26 the atand=rd moahine in the @xvﬁfimsnt af trying tn
ercoate a dunlioats, Ha 2814 he ysnted ny nnininn.ac t~ vhethspr

all threes aeta of documents had heon tyned on on- mechircm-1in

4-»2‘
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whieh ease, of course, the machine would necessarily be the so-
celled Hiss machine=-or whether more than one machine was used,
and, 1f &9, how many.

1 have never éxamined ¥r, Lane's so-called Higa maohine,
my work in connection with the oconatruction of the duplicate
having been lisited to examination of specimens of typing f(rom
it and from the Auplicate machine. However, aince the experiment
tn duplication was finlished and 1 made my January affidavit about
1%, T have rend v, Danle) Norman's affidavit of Hareh Tth in
vhieh he fegeribes and jllustrates the reaults of his physical
axamination of the machine, and the grounds for hls conclusion
that 4t 13 a deliberately 2ltered machine, I have made oy
evamination of the three seta of documents in the light of my
knowledze of Ur, Yorman's findings, as well as my own experiencs
in studying the typring results of a machine deliberately crezted
for the rurnose of showlng that forgery by typewriter would be
nosaible,

¥ithout conaiﬁering the posaibility of forgery, I should
have conecluded, by all atanlard tests ordinarily applied by
nuecgtioned dcocument examinersg, that all thres sets of documents
ware typed on the aame machine, I should not have based this
conelusioson aarely upcn ng inconsequentinl number of relastively

identical pecullarities, but upous the more coanvineing fact that

¢/ 1 hzve in zind the ten sicilarities of typing impression be-
tveen the DBzltimora Documents and the standards which Hr., Feehan,
the Uovernment's expert at the mecond trial, relied on as a baals
for his orinion that they were typed on the same wmachine., I eall
them inconsecuentinl not only because iér. Feehan gave no testi-
mony 32 to the identity or iissimilarity of the other seventy-
four ehar=cters, but beczucse eirht of the ten peculiarities which
ha pickaed are of 2 kind whieh are mact likely to ocecur in old
tyneuwriters, narticularly ¥Woodstocks of this vintage, For ex-
amrle, I have gseen at least fourteen Woodstoocksa of this pericd,
211 of whieh had somewhst simtlar Aamnge at the right side of the
lowar loop of the "g%. The final unetroke of the 2% 19 one of
the =03t vulnarable amall plecea of tyre in the whole keyboard,
and *e gften rushad to the right or laft out af its perfect are
{n much=-uged maehinen., I could continue the c¢atalogue in detall,
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1 f£1nd no subatantial conalatent deviations in type impressions
ag among the three sete of documents. However, my own expericnee
has ehown me that 1t is possible, by oareful work on a machine,
to eliminate almost completely the deviations which would nor-
mally hsve developed between its typing and that of another
machine, and therefore, while I cannot say definitely that all
three asete of documents were not typed on the same machine, I
belleve it Juast =28 possible, in the 1light of the obaervable
facta, thaot the Baltimore Doouments were typed on o maghine
which wae not the original Higs machine used for the atand;rds,.
but snother machine made to type like the original Hiss machine.
S9nce the typing of the Baltimore Doouments so elosely resembles
the typing of the specimens from the so-oalled Hiss machine, and
since Dr. Yorman hns furnished evidence that that machine is a
deliberately fabricated one, I ocen oﬁly conolude that, as be-
tween the two possibilities, the forgery of the Baltimore Doou-
ments 1s the more likely. If the Baltimore Documents are forged,
the forgery is s good one, but it is no better than I know would
be poasible with gareful workmsnship.

I have not oonfined my examination of the doouments to a
comparison of the typing for purposes of trying to reach an
opinlon as to how many machines were used, ihen Mr., Lane asked
me to make this comparison he told me that there were additional
points on which he wanted my opinion. He sald that, while the
defense had on earlier occasions been éllowad to phetograph the
documenta in one way or another, the originals had never, so far
ag8 he knew, been made available for oclose and detalled expert
atudy., He told me that aeccording to Chambera's teatimony at the ;

trizl all the typewritten Baltimore Documents had been typéd by
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Friaellla Hise and given to him by Alger Higs at eome tize be-
tween January 5 and April 15, 1938, He asked me to examine the
original documents closely and glve him wy opinlon &s to vhether
this testimony was correot.

| I have done 80, and ar satisfisd that Chamters's testi-
mony on thls point ocannct possibly be corrcct. Tha followlng
are my more elgnificant conelusions; I am prapvsred to aupport
and 1llustrate each of them in detall on the etaind 12 siven an
ovnortunity.

1. No one pereon typed the Haltirors [Docuzents. There
ware certalinly two typists, whose work varled sharply in even-
ness of pressure, tyring ekill, meshanieal understanding and
oontrol of the mashine, style habits, and other gimllar reanects.
¥o one pernson's work aould exhibit sueh 4i°farances. It 1o sulte
poeeible that more than two tynlsts were involvad,

2. Sinoe eertainly core than one pargon tyoedl the
Baltimore Documents, Prigeilla Hiss canunt have Syoed then all.
Furtheraore, the characteriatics of her tyviag m:=ie 1t perfectly
elesr that she wae not =ither of the two rrincipal ty:siste ine-
volved. 1 base this oonelurlon to x considerasble externt uson
such faetora, not elesrly observabls sxeept fros the ariginal
decuments, as typing rhythm, vressure habitae =2nd viriations,
nuality of touch, psee of typlng, relutive cowpetanse 02 $he
twe hands, »2nd the llkeé. ®y conclusgion rom thesza Tantors 2a
borne out by many other lifferentistinz charsetertstics 10 2uch
matters as style, mechanieal ekill, and hsbita of nind, irise
cilla Hies 413 not in my opinten type any of tre Bzlti-ore

Noeuments,
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| 3. The respective tendencies towards certain kinde of
tyring errors end correctione are also extremely important.
It 12 a common habit of most typists, when an incorreot letter
| 1a struck, to push the carriage back and strike over the wrong

letter with the right one. The normal and almost univeraal

tendeney, in doing thls, 1e to strive the second, correct,
letter more heavily, a0 as to obliterate the first, incorreot,
ispression.
In the Baltisore Documenta I find from examination of
the originals n» legs than twenty=-seven instancee where the
ordinary hablt is reversed, and the 1ncorrect letter 1a atruck
zore heavily than the correct one. There 18 fo gueh instanee
in z2ny of the Hies atandards.
This Qifference goes far to support the eondlusion
th=t Priaellla Hiss dld not type the Baltimore Doouments. But
1t hna an 2d7itional, far-reaching signifieance. The phenomenon
1a not isol-ted; 1t avrrears on sevanteen pages of the Baltinore
Dooumsnts, anl in the work of both of the clearly 4ifferent
tyriasts, 9o that it eannot be a personal idiosynerasy. It is
sueh an extraordinary phenomenon, so lseking la ratlonal explana-
tion fu the work of =any ordinary tyrist, that it c¢=2n scaroely
be exrlained on any other basgle than that the typlats of the
? HBaltizore Documents elther were attenpting to make precisze and
intentional coples of someone else's unintentional typing errors,
or ware atteampting to simulats the work of eome other relatively
inaccurate typist.
% | L, %While on the subject of tyring errors, I feel I should
| coxzment on the statement of the prosecutor, kr, Mupphy, to the
Jury, that the Jjury could draw conclusions as to the idantity
af the tynist by observing three "common typing errora®, namely,
the eonbirntiona "r' for "1", “£% for "g", anl "r* for "4®, and
roting thet they apreared both in the Baltimore Doeuments and in
| Kisseloff-23015 =6
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two of the standarda, Government Exhibits 3% and 46-B.

In my opinion thls observation wane grossly mieleading.
The ocombination “r* f@r 1% does not appear at all in the
standarde, in the sense of being a confusion between the two
lettere. The instance Kr. Murphy obviously hed in mind 1a in
the word "transcrint? in OJovernment Exhibit 3k, vhere the
typist, having originally writien the letters "transri®, noticed
the omission of the Yo%, and weht back to type the letters “or®
over the letters "ri”, thus suverizposing the “r® on the “1t,

The “oomblnationé" oe0 for “g? a2nd *FY for "4¢ are’thar
commonest kind of typing errors, committed by every typist
beeause of the proximity of the lottérg on. the koyboarﬁ.‘ EvenAr
19 My, Hurphy's selection of vhat he calls "common t&h&hs .
errors” ware oorreot—+wﬁioh they are not--or wers nnnsuai-é‘~\
which they are not--they are totally insignificant against'ths'§  ‘-f
fact that the BaltimofefDooumaﬂts'contazn gt least fifty typing
errors of a kind which do bear on the‘parsonality of the typist
and which do not appear anywhere in the atandarde, while on ;
the other hand nine errors of that nature appearing in the
standards never occuriinitha Baltimore Dooumente. Only four
errors of this kind a#e common to the two satsvof doonﬁaﬁtegf

5. Entirely aéart from the typing of the Egl%lmorq,aognp
mente, By examinationjorithe orlginais has given me’an'oppérﬁuni-
ty to drawv certain eoﬁclnsions from the pencilled oarreotlons'v
and proof-reafiing marks appearing on then.

A ptriking facq 1s that, whoreas the Baltimore Documents
are elalmed to have bsen typed eurrently from day to 4ay over a
period of zbout three:mohshs, the pencilled oorrections give

the appearance of having been made in one continuous operation

-]=
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rather than at thaéaeparate times when the separete pages should
have been typad.‘ ﬁhe sorreetions and proof-readirng marks were
made with a soft, érayish~blaok peneil, in zprroxiamately the
aame aondition of wornnesa and bluntness throughcut, asnd are
auite inconsistent with the 1dee that the same or dltferent
penelils were used at e number of different times over a thrae
months period, |

Ap to the handwriting anl the correctional or vroof-
reading hablts, they show that the penell nofatian@ ware oora=
fully dona, at ona time, by one person, quite probably with
atenogravhie training. I have studled numerous samples of the
handwriting of Algey and Priscilla Hiss, as well as sanples
of doeuments rurnisbed to me ag taken from ilger Hiza'as files
in the 1930's and s?owlng hig corrazetional amd proof-reading
habits. In my opinﬁon neithar Alger nor Friseilla dlass eould
have done the penell marking on the docusents,

6. Although the pencil correotions would appear, as I
have saild, to have been made in one operation, examiaztion of
the ribbon leprint appearing on the original doocumenta makes
1% seem extremely unlikely that the documents wer- tyved in
a normal single contlnuous operation, or even sonsecutivsely by
the care parson over a period of three montha. I bage this
ebrervation on the faot that the ink on Aocuments dated on the
same day sometimes ﬁirf@rn radically in cclor, doousmeants atad
within a few Anys o% anch other likewigse show ink of dAifferent
shadaa, and ﬂocumanis typed months nnart show ink of mueh the
same golor, AS laaét four, and probably =more, ribbons vere uaed,
end 1f the documents wora tyrael consecutively accerding to thair
dates 1t woull appear that these four or more ribbone were

altarnately belng out on and taken off the machine, sometizes
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; : ially, or every‘day‘or'ao. The best ribbon, making the blackest
' and olesrest impression, was used only once, in Baltimore Docu-
ment Ho. 9. I do not undertake to sug est any explanation as

to why this alternation of ribbens may have tsken place, but

; meraly polnt out that it appears entirely inocsasistent with the

normal use of a typewriter,

dll_e-Cally

Sworn to hefore me this

/7ﬂﬁay of April, 1957,

My commission expires November 7, 1953,
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 RAIIRIT 23<~IIT

_ , COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS )
) ' : s 88,

l : ' COUNTY OF ES3EX

; | . DANIEL P. NORMAN, being duly sworn, deposes and says:

i I am President of Bkinner & Sherman, Inc., 246 Stuart

Stfeet, Boston, Masé. "My firm is engaged in the business of

testing and analyaig, both phyeiczl and chemical, of paper, and

other‘materials, ror the United States Armed Services, Federal,

| 1 . State, =znd Munlaipaﬂ Departments, and major industrial firms.

1 My qualificatione, and thcse of my organization, in this and

related flelds are set out in detall in an affidavit which I

executed on March 7, 1952, for filing in conneotion with a motion

for a new trial of Alger Hiass on the ground of newly discovered

evidence.

In the latter part of Marech, 1952, Chester T. Lane,

attorney for Alger Hiss, informed me that the United States

% Attorney had finally agreed to make avallsble to him for physical

; 2 examination and analysls the originsls of the so-called Baltimore
Documents which were‘introduced in evidence at the Hiss trials,
and he requested me and my organization to examine these docu-
ments by physical and chemical teats in an attempt to obtain any
poesible information as‘to thelr souree znd history. He told me
that he was partioularly interested in any conclusions which I

3 | could draw from such an examinatlon which would bear upon the
truth of the claim that Baltimcre Documents 5-47 were 2ll docu~-
ments typed by one person on one machine in the pericd of
aprroximately the firet three mcnths of 1938 and hac¢ all been

: kept together, with other material, in a single envelore from

the middle of 1938 until November 1SU4E,

! | Kisseloff-23019




Baltimore Documonts 5-87 and Government Exhibits 34, 37,
39 and 46-B (the Hige 3tandards) were made available to me and
my organization under FBI guard in Bostom on April 1, 1952,
Shortly thereafter, at my request, there were also made avallable
the envelope (Government Exhibit 19) in whioh I understand it
has been claimed that the documents were stored between 1938 and
19448, as well as Baltimore Documents 1-lL (the handwritten notes)
and Governmaent Exhibits 66 and 66-A (the paper on whiech Mr,
MaCool typed in court).

. I was permitted to ocut a seotion of the blank portions of
each of the typed Baltimore Documents, a seetion of page 3 of
Government 's Exhibit 46-B, and a section of the completely blank
page of Exhibit 66. 1In most instances the sections were approxi-~
mately 1" saouare but in a few instances as large =8 approximately
W x 5%, I was not permitted to take any section on which there
was typing or writing of any kind, and wherever an abnormality
of any kind, such =g 2 staln or spot, was observed I had to leave
at leaat half of the abnormality.

I was also permitted to'cut elx 1" saquares from the
envelope, one from the flap, three from the front and two from
the back, the sections in each instance agaln belng so selected
that at least half of each astain in which I was interested was
left intact on the envelope. (By "back" of the envelope I mean
the side on which the clasp and label are found; by “front® I
mean the opposite slide~-the side on which the address would
normally be written.) When the specimens were taken, both from
the doeuments and rﬁom the envelope, I would indicate the portion

I wanted and an FBI agent would then cut it off, the agent and I

Kisseloff-23020 |




would initial the main part of the documeht, and we would then
photograph the doeuﬁent and the portion cut therefronm,simul-
taneously,approxlmaéely in gitu. It was not possible to,photo-
graph the markinge én the inside of the envelope without slif—
ting 1t open, and I?waa denied permission to do this.

Exoept as Juet indicated, I was permitted to photograph ”
the documents and the envolope freely. ‘ T .

While I was allowed to take away and use as I saw £t
the eémplea cut from the docnments and from the envelope, the e
balance of the papers were at all tlmes kept under aurveillanoo  4*15
by one or more reprasentatives of the FBI. ' w

As a result Jf direot obsérvation of the papere and study |
of my photographs on them, as wall as obem!oal and othar analyses j
of the specimens vhﬁeh were furnished to me, 1 have been able to ‘;‘f
reach a number of deflnite oonolusions bearing on the qnestions fff:i
which Mr. Lane aaked‘ue to oonsxder. Y | ;-}S‘ L

la. Physlcally, the typed Baltimore bocuments exoept Nos. in
9 and 10 fall into two aifferent sise oatagorles.. R »f  

" ] e il
- gs folxsf”%%f’%‘%”;??"w"ﬁi.““‘3?°ﬁ§? &, ‘a 7. “' Wt

B. f;’xléOéig(Bg%tlggrezgoogmonga nggbegga %% éﬁ ég;;fiﬂi;
30, 31, 32, 33, 34, 35, 3 35 v E0e B0 20 o
- 1b, From the\arrangement of the typing on the pages ot:
the documents in category B, 1nolud1ng the dbservablo narrovw
margins and the fraquent sllolng of the edge of the paper through
the typed letters at the right margln, it appeara probable that
at some time after the typing was done all the sheets in thie
category were out down from some other alza or aizes to the

present 8" x 103" size. I 11lustrate thie observation by a
photograph marked Pigure 1, which is a 0.4 magnification of

- -3~
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Baltimore 22, page 1, 5haw1ng the entire document right out to
the edge of the papéf. Figure 2 is a 0.4 magnification of
. Baltimore 17, page 1; éhowlng gimilar orowding at the right
i | margin, and partloul#rly the cutting at the end of the 25th line.
: Figure 3 is a X enlérgement of a portion of the right margin
é of the same page, showing how the last word in the 25th line
; | of the text was out 6?? and the miasing portion pencilled in.
Figure &4 shows a 3X enlargement of the upper right margin of
Baltimore 11, page 1, showing partiocularly the words in the
23rd and 25th lines which have been cut off at the edge of the
paper. |
§ Phenomena of this kind are present on many other pages
of documents in oategory B, but are not present in any of the
| pages of doouments in category A.
2a. The majority of the typed Baltimore Documents are on
paper which meets present-day Federal specifications for white
manifold papers of types IV and V. Thet 1s to say, they are
composed wholly or predominantly of chemicsl wood fibers. iione
, ? of the papers show an abnormally high acidity (the pH of water
extracts of the paper vary between 5.0 and 5.5, while the
! 5 specifications merely require that the pH be not less than h,2),
and there is no evidence of abnormal chemlcal »roperties in the
many samples tested.
2b. All documents in category A (&%" x 11") are heavily
Yellowed and show marke of age over substantial portions of
thelr area to a degree not apparent in any of the documents in
category B (8" x 10%"). The appearance of the paper in the
category B documenta‘ie very similar to that of Government mani-
fold paper known to'ﬁavé been stored in ordinary office files

| | from 1937 to 1952. The a-jearance of the paper in the category A
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I have carefully examined this envelops {Government
Exhibit 19) for the purpose of determining whether it would
nevertheless have been posaible that sosme of the documents
might have been atored in 4t, My examination leads to the
conclusion that it would not have been possible. I base this
observation on analypeq of certain atalns appearing on both‘
the front and bagk o? ﬁhe envelope, and both inside and out,
as well as upon obseivdtion of the effect made onftha“envelope
by the presence of oertain hard phyaical objeets which may have
been microfilm contalners of one kind or anothar. ‘These ob=
servations lead me to conolude that, unless very elaborate pre-

cautions had been taken, no set of papers coul& have baen

enclosed for a perioﬁ or 10 years in this envelopa withnut show=

ing stains or pressura marka which are totally dbﬂent in all !ha
typed Baltimore DocuMenta. In view of the size of tha envelope
and the presumed size of the microfilm containers or other
physical objects whiéh were enolosed in 1%, I am aatiafied that
there would not have been room 1n the envelope ror adﬂitlonal
material sufficient to.proteet the Baltimore Doeumentl. ,

At my suggeetion Mr. Lane requaated permieslon to examlno
the & sheets of yellow paper vhich were marked at ths Eraal a8
Government Exhibit 2@ tor Identification, and which Ghnmbera

testified wefe also enoiosed in the envelope. Thib'permieélon T

wae denied, 8o that I hhve no knowledge as to whe ther those

yellow sheets reflect the type of stains or pressure marke to

which I have rerarred Howaver, if they do, I am‘aatlsfied that

no & sheets of ordinary paper could have been so arranged as
csompletely to proteot any set of papers, of the type used for
the Baltimore Documeﬁts,rrom markings of the kind I have
deseribed.
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I 4o not undertake to present at this time detalled data
on the resultes of fﬁe bxqmlnatlons and analyses which I and my
organization have méde;or the stains and pressure marks appear-
ing on the envelope. I 4o, however, illustrate the eondition
of the envelope by éhe attached photographs--Figures 5, 6 and 7.
For'purposes of these photographs the envelope was held down
by two rubber bands.

Figure 5 is a photograph of the front qr the envelope
with the flap open eo that the stains on the outside of the

envelope are visible.

Figure 6 13 a similar photograph showing the back of the
envelope with the flap open.

Figure 7 shows tha back of the envelope with the flap
olosed. It is interesting to note that the portion of the label
which ie gtill attached to the flap shows 2n entirely different
degree of discoloration and staining than does the portion of
the label adhering to the back of the envelope, although they
were clearly once part 6r the same label. Unfortunately, I wase
not permitted by the FBI to 8lit open the envelope so that I
could take photographs of its interior, particularly photegraphs
1llustrating the internal stains which I have observed and
analyzed, and the character of which precludes their being due
to seepage or penetration from the outside.

4, Mr., Lane asked us to make a separate study of the
ribbon thread counts wisible on the typed Baltimore Documents.
Thie study has established to our satisfaction that at least
four ribbons were used in the typing of these documents, Al-
ternation in the use of the various ribbons bears no discernible-

relationghi» to any boasible grouping of the dooumente By their

-l
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dates; in fact, in a ﬁumbpr of instances two doouments dated
some time apart ardltyped vith a ribbon of a given thread count
while other documents with dates in between are typed with a
ribbon of a different count.

5. I report the result of one further eeparate experi-
ment which I conduc&ed at Mr. Lane'r request. He advleéd me
that Ira Lockey, from whom the defense had asquired Woodstook
No. N230099, had testified at the second trial that when he
originally aequired%the machine in 1945 it was out in a heavy
rain in a Washingtoh backyard, He asked me to determine whether
No. N230092 could hﬁve been exposed outdoors to the elements
for any length of time. As a basis for reashing a conoluaion
on this point I exposed a Woodatock tymewriter of the same
general oclass and approximately the same serial number outdoors
in Ipswioh, Mase., for a perlod of two weeks, For the first
week, on days in whiech we did not have rain, we wet the type-
writer down with water. In the seeond week, which was relatively
dry, we 41d not. At the end of the first three days thle com-
parison Woodstock machine showed appreclable signs of ocorrosion
and damage in the form of paint flaking off and rust appearing
on various parts of the mechanism, At the end of two weeks the
tyre face, the type bars, the carriage ways, the slotted segment
in which the type moves, and all the unpainted metal portions,
showed heavy rusting and the paint on the carriage back and
gldes of the machine showed substantial flaking and spotting.

No traces of rust or of flaking of the paint of the nature we
have observed in this exposed comrarison machine can be found on

No. N230099. It appears to be merely a somewvhat dirty maehine.
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In my opinion Woedétock No. N230099 could not be in ite preaent
condition irf it had ever been exposed to a heavy rain, nnleea
after such expoeure‘ 1t had been completely reeonditioned.

| uo@oﬁamm OF MASSACHUSETTS

Essex 89,

| | Subsoribed aad%%worn to berore ae tmg [‘E ﬂ day t
| April, 1952,

My oommlasiun 3 plres Novamber 7. 1953. ‘, |
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CO*MONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS

)
H 88,2
COUNTY OF SUFFOLK )

EVELYN SELTZER EMRLICH, being duly sworn, deposes and

says:

My name 1e Evelyn Seltzer Ehrlich. I live at Ll17 Beaoon
Street, Boston, Masaaohusetts. My baekground aad training in |
the detection of spurious and degeptive imprinte and typagraphy;
as well as my experlbnqe in the use of photomieragraphy 1n‘the
detection and 1llustration of documentary forgeries, are outlined
in an affidavit whtoﬁ ﬁ executed on January 24, 1952, for filing
in connection with a motion being made for a mew trial of Alger
Hiss on the ground or newly diseovered evldenoe. : .

In oy earlier aftldavit I dealt with two problems uh:on )
Mr. Hiaa's attorney,wChester T. Lane, had asked me toueonalder.

1. I examlned aamplee of typlng ;aken froa a Woodnteok i
typewrlter which Hr.‘Lane told me was supposed to hava balouged |
to the Hiss family 1n the 1930's, and contrastaﬁ them with eamples
of typing taken from another machine whloh Mr, Lane told me he
had had made with the‘object of dupllcatlng as nearly as poslxble
the typing from the sm—oalled Hiss machine. The objeot or th&a K
examination was to de%ermine how nearly perfeet a dnplioation -
had been achieved. On tha basis of my examlnatlon I rbund that I \
oould successfully dlfferentlate the zyplng of the two maohines
on the basis of a few\speoiric charaoterlatloa, but, as X stateﬂ
in my affidavit, exeaptufor these subtle detalls I found that. the
mieroscopio variations on one machine had been duplioated on the

other so faithfully that I might not have- believed it poaalble

- that two separate maoningu were involved if I had not been ao

informed in advance,
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In addition, after studying the testimony given by the |
Government's expert; Mr. Ramos C. Feshan, in the second trial
in the Hise case, Iiexpreaeed the opinion that any document
expert, aoting with reasonable care, who applied the criteria
of compariscn used by Mr, Feehan to the samples sent me by
Mr. Lane from his two machines would reach the eonclusion that a
gsingle machine had been used to type all of them.

2. The eecond problem which I considered in my affidavit
of January 2lth involved a three-way comparison between the
typing in (a) specimens from the so-called Hise machine in Mr.
Lane's poesesaion, (b) the Baltimore Dooumentas, and (¢) the
dooumente introduced as Government standards at the trial and
admittedly typed in the 1930's on the machine then owned by the
Hisges,

For purposes of this comparison I was furnished with
original specimens from the so—called Hiss machine, but oniy
with photoooplies of the Government standards--known ag Govern-
ment Exhibits 34, 37, 39 and U6-B--and of three of the Baltimore
Doouments. Mr. Lane explained to me that the original Baltimore
Documente and the original Government standards were in the
pogsession of the Government and that he 414 not have access to
them for comparison purposes,

The photooopies thus suprlied to me were in general so
distorted by the copying process that I found them too in-
agourate to work from. However, one photocopy--that of Govern-
ment Exhivbit 46-B, one of the standards of Hilse typing--was
sufficiently clear to enable me to form a-tantative conclusion
that the machine on which that document was typedvmight well not
be the same as the séecalled Hiss machine in Mr., Lane's posses-

sion. I attached to my affidavit a series (Serles B) of photo-

—2-
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micrographs made at 15X and 17X magnifiocations, which in my
opinion tended to support this tentative judgment. Ae I stated
in my affidavit, I vas unwilling to expreas any final judgment
regarding the similarities or the 1nooneietenoiee between the
two sets of typing wlthéut acooss to the original of the material
used as a standard.

In the latter barm of March, 1952, Mr. Lane informed me
that he had had a conference with the United States Attorney
and with the Judge, and that the Government had agreed to allow
him to have acscess to the original Baltimore Documents and the
original Government standards of Hiss typing for detalled examina-
tion and comparison with each other and with specimens from the
so~called Hiss machine. Mr. Lane asked me to make such a de=-
talled examlnation and comparison, with a view to seeing whether
study of the originals would supprort any more positive conclusion
than I had been able to reach on my earlier examination of the
copies.

The original doouments were put af'my disposal in Boston
under FBI guard on April 1, 1952, and I have been allowed to make
an intensive satudy of them, and~to take such photographs and
measuremente a8 I might wish. I have also been 2ble to make a
gimilar study of the original of Defendant's Exhibit TT, a letter
apparently typed on the Hiase Woodetock in 1933, For comparison
purposes I have had a large number of specimens furnished me as
having been typed on the so-called Hise machine (whioch I will e¢all
#N230099) at various times 2nd with varying ribbons and operators,

from the date when the machlne was first discovered in April, 1949,

down to the present.
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In studying and econtrasting these thrae sets of documents
(Baltimore Documentﬁ 5-47; the Hiss standarde /Bovernment's
Exhibite 34, 37, 39§ and 46-B and Defendant's Exhibit Tg?; speci-~
mens taken eince Apr; 16, 1949, rrbm §R230099), I_fouhd nany
of them difficult to work from. The Baltimore Doouments were
all on poor types of paper with inadequate siging and a high
degree of absorbency. In many instanees the ribbons were
apparently moist, The@e factors resulted in obsouring the exaot
characteristics of iheétype whiech might have been bbaervab;e-on_
mioroscopic axamlna#iop Af the documents had been on other'kipda
of paper. Two of the 3193 standards--Government Exhibits 34 and
39--are likewise 1néde§uate for comparison purposes; tha'lattén"
ie an inexpensive aﬁd extremely abaorbent‘bond, and the former,
though with a good éising surface, has a highly irregular
surface conformation; énd both are typed with a heavy, moist
ribbon which fnrtheﬁ a}ters the measurements to sush an extent
that precise oomparieoés are almost impossible. In this conneec~
tion, I have noted dhaé when Mr. Feehan, in his testimony at the
second trial, was 1llustrating to the jury the ten similar
characteristios whioh ﬁe sald supported his opinion_&ﬁat the
same machine typed botﬁ the Baltimore Doouments and the Hiss
etandards, he used letters appearing in these two blurred
exhibits--GovernnentiExhlblts 34 and 39--to 1llustrate evéry one |
of his ten oharaeteristlca, wlth‘only two suppgrtlng rererenoés
to Government Exhibit 46-B, and pne at ali to Goverament Exhibit
37 or Defendant's Explﬁit TT. -

The only reliéblé ocomparison I have found posaible is
between the three last-mentioned standarda, and the epecimens

I have been furnished f?om #N230099. On the basis of this

=4
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comparison I am now}prhpared to confirm the tentative Judgment
I formed sarlier on‘thé basis of my study of a photosopy of
Government Exhibit ﬁG-B.
| In my opinion, #N230099 cannot be the same machine that

typed Government Fxhibits 37 and 46-B ani Defendant's Exhibit TT..
T base thie opinion upon certailn differences ln type impressions
between many of the lettera in the two sets of documents, these
differences appearing with such a high degreé of regularity as
to preclude the possibility of thelr being due to variations of
ribbon, typing preesure, or other pecullaritlies of opsration,
and being of such a nature that differences in imprint cannot
be due to age or wear on the machine,

On the other hand, I have not found 1t possible to fora
a definite opinion as to wvhether the Baltimore Documents were
typed on #N230099.: I observe certain subtle detalls of difference,
but these are of a kind whieh might gulte posasibly be due to the
particular ribbons and the absorbent quality of the low grade of f
poorly siged paper which was used for the Baltlimore Documents.
The same is true of a comparison between the Baltimore Doouments
and the Hiss Standards 46-B, 37 and TT. As to these comparisons
I can only say that the observable peculiarities in the type
of the Baltimore Documents in my opinion more nearly resemble
the peoullarities in the typing from #N230099 than they do the
peoculiarities in the Hies 3tandarde which I used for ocomparison.

I am attaohing photographs intended to illustrate the
grounds for my opinion. &ettea A, C, E and ¥ ghow comparisons,

at 15X magnifieation, of the "y", "t", "u* and "n" aopearing in

®/ Baltimore Document No., 10 vas not included in the group of

Baltimore Documents used for this study.

-
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all three sets of dbcuments. The particular imprints which I
have chosen to photograph have been selected not beeause they
were unusual, but because after careful study I found thenm
typical examples, for photomicrographic purposes, of the par-
tloular pecullarities whioh I observe in these letters throughout
the three sets of doouments. Nor are thess four letters the |
only ones which could be used to 1llustrate my opinion. The
kinds of distortioné whieh I have 11lustrated, partioularly by
the "u" and the "n", eould be equally well 1llustrated by vhoto-
graphic studles of many of the other characters on the keyboard.
The photographs in Series B and D are enlargments of
detalls of the "y" and "t* appearing in the three sets of doou~
ments, at magnifioation 26X, The photomicrographs in Series A-F
were made in the same way as those whieh were made for my
earller affidavit, except that polarized light was used for
most of the photomicrogranhs inecluded with thig affidavit,

SERIE3 A and B

Y. The clear-sut sharp angles which are almost always apparent
at the Juncture of the seriphs and the legs of the small
letter "y" in the Higs 3tandards 46-B, 27 and TT are almost
always blurred and indistinet in the imprints of this letter
by N230099. The left leg of the smali letter "y" appears to
meet the main staff of the letter at & higher point in the
imprints of thie letter in the Hise Standards than in the
imprints made by #N230099. Thie difference makes the
descender of the small letter "y" longer in the Hise Standards
than it Aoes in the imprints from #N230099, Thers is a break
or cut in the type face of the terminal aro in the descender

of the small letter "y" in #N230099 whieh does not appear in

-6~
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the other two sets of documents. This doraot helps to
obsoure the differenoe between the length of the deaoendar
of the "y" in the #N230099 machine and that_pf the "y" in -
the Higs Standards: where the-type face 1s continuous in
this terminal ourve. It alse tends to aonfuse micrometrlo
oomparisons betﬁeen the letter Uy as 1t appearas 1n the
Baltimore Doeumente and as lt appears in apeolmene from
#N230099, '
@ms 0 andD e

t. The arc in the terminal curve of the emall letter ”t“ la :
wider in most or the imprlnte of this lotter 1n the ﬂiae
8tandards W6-B, 37 and Y than in the inprints of this -

| letter by #N230099, and the line er the ourve ronm a

‘ different pattern.: o B :

§ER;ES E

u. The angles where Ghe lower seriph and ths 1oop, respaotlvely,\ =

| ‘ mest the right leg‘are different in the lmprintn of #H230099 -
i | from those in the H&ae Standarda hé-n 37 and TT 'e" i flfngf
: ‘ n. The differenees ﬁatwesn the 1mprlnta of thlo Tetter 1n tha

Hiss Btandards %-B 37 and TP, and the mpr:nts m tha

typing rrom #N230099, ara moet olearly shown in the angles " ~'~?§
vwhere the eeriphs meet the left and right las and where T
the loop meets the left upright. o

Gty 225 f@% -

Sworn to before me tq1s

/2% aay ot April, 1952,

\74144/97




SECOND SUPPLEMENTAL AFFIDAVIT OF CHESTER T, LANE
SUPPORT ' F HKCTION |

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
SOUTHYRN DISTRICT OF NEW YGRK

UNITED STATES OF AM'RICA,

-against- - §
: Criminal ¥o. C=123=403
ALGER KISS,
Defendant,
STATE OF WEW YORK ) \
. 8 88e2 g
CoTTY OF KEY YORK: )

CHISTER T. LﬁHE, being duly sworn, deposes and says:

I am an attornev at law, a =ember of the firm of Leer,
Riciiards, Lanes # Haller, attorneys for Alger liiss, the
defendant herein, and am in charge of thils case for my firme.
This is my second supplemental affidavit in support of the

defendant's pending motlon for a new trial on tite yround of

newly discoversd evidence under Rule 33 of the Federal Rules

of Criminal Procedure.

THE BALTIMORE DOCUMENTS i

The camning evidence in this case--the evldence wilthe-
out wiilca there wouid have been no case worth considering--
was the so-called Yalti-ore Documents. +These four small
handwritten notes on scratch-pad paper and sixty-Tive tipe-
written sheects, copying or paraphrasins or swwmarlzing State
Department documents dated In the first three months of

1933, were Chambers's bombshell in ils defense to the libel
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action which Alger Hiass had brought against him in the
federal court in Bsltimore, They were part, he said, of

the fruits of an éspionage Opergtion in which he and Alger
Hilss had been engaged together from 1934 to 1938, The
handwritten notes KBaltimore Documents l-ij) were apparently
in Alger Hiss's handwriting, and Alger, he claimed, had giv=~
en tiem to him; the typewritten pages (Baltimore Documents
S5=47) he sald had been typed by Priscilla liss for Alger

on the family typswriter from State Department documents
Alzer had brought home overnight for tihe purpose. The
defense conceded Alzer Hiss's handwriting on tue four small
nemoranda, and did not contest tiie Government'!s expert testi-
mony that tie typed sheets had teen tryped on the same machine
as nhad been used {for the so-called iliiss Standards--letters,
etcs, unquestionably written on the Hlss family typewriter
from 1931 to 1937.

There was, of course, other evidence. Thore were the
two developed microfilm strips that House Committee investi-
cators found, wrapped one 1in another in wax paper, in the
hollowed cut pumpkin éo whicn Chambers led them at hils
ijestminster, Marylaﬁd, farm on December 2, 1948 (’. 703-9,
713), Eaci of the fifty~eight frames in the two strips
was a photographned page of an original State Department
tocunent, These miérofilms werc sielodranetically effective;
documents of state, found at nizht by Congressional investi-
zators in a pumpkin patcii, presented such an exciting in-
congrulty that all of Chambers?s "proofs" of his charge,
including: the typed and handwritten sheets he produced in

the Baltimore libel suit, became popularly and inaccurately

P
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known as the "Pumpkin Papers". But intrinsically, and
evidentially, tne microfilm strips were insignificant.
There was only Chambers's word for it tiiat tae originals
which were photogrdphed had come to him from Alger Hisse.
Ten frames (coveriﬁg Baltimore Exihibits 5l and 55) were
photograpiis of coples of tiaree State Department cables
winich had passed th&ough Llger Hlissts office and been
initialled by him. The other forty-eignt were phiotographs -
ol & proup of papers related to a proposed trade agreement
with Cermany; tiie subject matter féll in the prevince of
Alzer iilsz and als éhief, Asslstent Zecretary Sayre, but
tae partlcular coples photogra,hied were not tlhie onas which
would normally have gone through the Hiss-Sayre office (see
Defendant's Frief oﬁ Appesal, ppe 14-20}. The =microfilms by
themselves would haﬁe been negligible as proof that Alger
Hiss was giving out%State Department secrefs; they were
important only as tﬁe capstone of the edifice which Chambers
had sterted to builé with the typed Baltimore Documents,

There was the typewriter, too. In my first and second
affidavits in suppoﬁt of this motion I have spoken of how
the Jovernment used &he typewriter as dramatic visual evi-
dence of Hiss's guilﬁ--even though the Uovermment made no
effort at the trials%to show that this particular typewriter
in evidence (Woodstock #N230099) was the originel Elss
typewriter. The typewriter was awfully effective,

And there was Editii Murray--the mystericus meid kept
under wraps by the Government until the last day of tae
second trial, when the defense would have no chance to find
out, and show the jury, whether what she sald was truth,

or imagination, or distorted recollection. Edith Hurray

-3-
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sald she had seen the%Hisses and the Chamberses viéit.
together fourteen ﬁeais earlier; she sald she saw Alger

.at Chambers's home'for three or four minutes, once, that
long ago, and eertdiniy remembered nim, She‘was effective,

too,

But these evidences were only effective because they
tended to confirm Cﬁambera's basic proofs, the Baltlmore
Documents--the type? and nandwritten docurtents that Chambers
finally put up at téellibel sult depositibn hearing in
Baltimore. Handwrittén notes like Taltimore Documents 1=l
might eas’ly have b%eﬁ stolen off aomeone's‘desk, or out of
goreone's wastebask%t;ibut the typewritten shiets were really
important. They seémed to have been typed on the Hlss family
typewriter--the one‘Priscilla had teen given by her fathe:
in 1932 or 1933 andiwnich she and Alger had certainly had
around until late 1?37 or early 1933, The Covernment expert
sgid they had been.% The defense had no proof tnat tiey nad
not been, The jur: obﬁiously concluded that they had been,
and for that reason convicted Alzer Hiss,

My earlier affidavits In sunnort of this motlon il.ave

dealt at lengtiy with the typewriter. I have shiown tunat

Chambers could have created a fake typewrlter to forze iis
Paltimore Documents %1th, and how e could have done soe I
have offered proofl n?t only tiiat the machine in evidence,
Woodetock /1230099, ?s not tne original iiss family type-
writer, but thsast it #s»itself a deliberately fabricated
machine--leaving no @ossible inferencsa but that ﬁ;e typed
Raltimore Documents'%re forgeries. I have tendered evidence

that Edith ¥urray's fecollection is, to say the l2ast, un-

trustwortay, end that Chambers himself had gone into hiding

i
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from the Cormunist Earﬁy weeks before the dates of many of
the State Depart&ent déeuments whiech he c1a1m§d Alger had
had copled for him on &he Woodstock, Ny earlier affidavits
are, I believe, compuléive towards the granting of a new

trial,

But in those Qaﬁlier affidavits I could not present
proofs based upon s%udy of the Baltimoré Documents them=
selves. The defense had photographs of some of them; but
these had been taken early in the case, before my experiments
had exposed the teciniques by which forgery by typéwriter
could be=--and in thisfcaae undoubtedly was--accomplished. I
had asked the Governm@nt for access to the originals for
expert examination and photography, as well as for testing
of their paper content and condition. Iy request had heen
rofused, and in my first supplemental affidavit I gave noticé
that at the hearing oﬁ the motion I would move in open court
for an order allowing me to make such an examination.

After my firgtfsupplemental affidavit was filed, the
United States Attornéy asked me to consent to an adjournment
of the heéring on the‘ground that he needed more time to
study the affidevit and its supporting material. I sald I
Lhad no objection, but felt that T should not be requlred to

defer ﬁy subsidiary motion for leave to examlne the

orizinal documents. ‘I surgested that we take botih points

up with Judge Goddard.
=
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At our confersﬁne with Judge Goddard in chambers on.
March 2lst a new tihe acnadule was sat for the hearing of
the motion,é/ and the United States Attorney withdrew his
ol'lection to my Iccuested examination, The documents were
accordingly p;ogucea Ht ny request in Boston on April lat,
and, under contiruous ?rI supervision ané subject to reason=-
abtle llmitations as to workinz hours, were made available
to ny experts whan and how they were needed, for a paried
of & little over two aeeks. I commend the cooperation with
witich both the UnitedéStates sktorney and the FBl earried‘
out the spirit of the a#reeuent under wnich the documenta

2
were to be made avnllable for examination&‘/

1/ Tie motion was ariginally made on January Zh. 1952.: £
urnable for hearing on PFebruary L, 1952, the next reguldr ~
evailavle e¢riminal motion day. I consented to an adjournment
to February 25th, and later a confersnce was held with Jud e -

Goddard in chambers on the United States ‘Attorney's reques
for a further adjournment. At this conference, on February
19th, the motlon was set down for argument em April 8th, ths

Govermment'!s counter-affidavits to be filed. and served on

Karch 24th, and menm rahda of lawv to be filed and exchange | an.'

March 3lsat, |
At the. conferénce mentioned in the text, at which the
United States Attorﬁey wlthdrew his objection to my proposed
exanination of the documents, he requested that he be given
not less than four weeks in which to answer suech further
supplemental affidavits as I might flle as a resylt of the
sxanination, as well as my earlier offidavits. This arrange-
|[ment was aceeptable tol me and was approved by Judge Goddard,
and at & further conference in chambers on Harch 3lst, after
I had had an opportunity to consult with wy experts, the
datses were set as féllows- :

Further affiaavits in support ‘

of motion April 21
Govermment'!s countereaffidavits May 19
Interchange of memoranda of law May 26
Hear1n¢ on motion . June 2.

2/ ‘three subsidiary requests 1 made of the United states
Attorney were refused by him on what seemed to me to be

unnecessarily teehnical grounds. These will be menticned
below, ; w0
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RESULTS OF TKE;EXAMIEATIOH OF THE DOCUMENTS

This, my second supplemental affidavit, deals with
the results of the examination of the documents., ' The exam=
ination has been most fruitful. I believe that 1t leaves
no vestige of doubt but that Chambersls whole story ls false,

end that hls‘fraudulent.plot now stands exposed,

gackgroundaﬁ Chambersts Sto of the
Origin a d History of the Documents

As I havo saié, Priscilla Hiss was supposed to havs

|
typist. According to Chambers's story, the ordinary plan

typed the documents on the family machine, as Alzer was no
was to have Alger bﬁing home original documents overnijlit,
so that Priscilla could meke typed coples or summeries.
Every ten days or two weeks Chambers would come arcund tq
Plck up the typed mate}ial, together with originals wiich

Alper =might have brought home on that partlcular day,

Chambers would take tie copies and orizinals to Baltiuore

that night, to have tihem pliotosrephed; later the sane nijht
he would come back to Washington and return the origlnals.
to Aljzer. The ityped copies or swrraries he would burn,

For some reason never yet convincingly expleined,

the crop of typed pﬁpe%s which Chambers produced in Baltlmore
he kept, instead ofEburnlng tiem., He broke with tae Party,
and abandoned uls d%c@ment conspiracy, sround April 15, 1933,
The papers which ;eihad kept, instead of burning, he put
into an envelope, w#igh he gave for safekeeping to iils wife's'
nephew, athan Le#i%e, in May or June of that yéar. 'Lévine
put the envelope iﬁéan old dumbwaiter snaft in iils motheris
house in Brooklyn, and forgot about it. e had no idea

what was 1n 1t,

- -
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There the documeﬁts are sald to have rested for more
than ten yesrs. On Noﬁember L, 1943, at the depoéiticn hear=
ing in Baltimore, Chambers was asked to produce any corres-
pondence or other papeis that he might have reeceived from
any member of the Hiss:family. He produced none the next
day, and tine hearing was adjourned., It was resumed on
November 15 for testimény by Mrs. Chambers. On the follow=-
ing day Chembers reappeared, with the documents., Now, for
the first time in his @any officlal stories, he asserted

that tiae conspliracy had actually involved the copying of

official State Depaftm§nt pepers. lie told reow 2e had recol-
lected tue existencé of thz envelope that he had :s'ven so
many years before to Matien Levine; hew he had asked Levine
{or 1t; how they nezd ;one together on Yovember 1llth to the
iouse in Brooklin and Lovine had pulled the custesncrusted
er,velope out ol the Gurmbwalter saaft and oilven it to img
how l.e niad opened it hy nimself in the kitchen, while Levine

was cleaning up the: dust that had rallen on the floor; and

how ne was smazed at finding that the envelope contained
thcse typewrittien s;eats, wliich he had Iforsotten all about.
Wit the typegritten sheets were other things, he sald,
There were the snor& handwritten memoranda. There were some
yellow sheets suppo%edly in the handwriting of Harry Uexter
#nites There were two strips of developed microfilm, and
three cylinders of microfilm, undeveloped, Ana, according
to Cuambers's articlezin tiie Saturday ivening rost for April
1652, tiere were "one or two smaller 1tens of no particular

Importance™.

s

fais sccount necessarily telecscopes Chambers's varying
stories in tue baltimire Jdeposition hearing, the filrst and
secona trials, and iis Saturcay Lvening Fost articles,
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Hatzan Levine

mace cleaxr for hinm,

the envelope, and never saw what came out of 1it.

made clear, end Chambers has repeatedly
that Levine never knew what went inte

He knew.

only that e had put it In ths dumbwalter shaft for

Coambers in 1933; ti
Octoher, 1943 (en ¢
Novembar 1), 1943);
bulky.

The handwritten hnd typewritten papers-Chambéra pro

nat ne had gotten it out for him in

ro#s-examiﬁation\hs corrected this to

thet it was sealed; and that 1% was

o

duced 1n EFaltlamore thrée days‘latar, on Hovembsr 17th; The

developed microfilm
Committee, hidden 1ir

them all together ir

he did niot; he held it for the House
1 tbe pumpkin, Lmﬂiig;if‘he‘really found | .
1 the envelope, 12 still a mygtery;‘

L/
mony on December 1

As in g0 many cﬂhe
elated attempt in h

Seec Levine's teéti&ony at R 726-731;:also-hig'test1- 
O, 19&8, before the House Committae. ‘

ﬁ respects, Chambers has made &
l1s Saturday Bvenlng Post articles %o

plug tals particular hole in his story. Eystically, he
explains tnat "the meaning of the pumpkin® is "the heart
meaning of the case", and that e was "moved by a sube-

Is!

-

ey Evening Post, Apr

conscious intuition" to put the microfilms in 1t. (Saturog

|

11 §, 1652, p. T2). Strangely

enough, oven this explenation deals only with the three

cylinders of
"on the lsvel of co

undéevselo

s

ped microfilm; for bis decision. ‘
ciousness® was to divide the evidence

"in order to try to find out what was on the undaveloped

£ilm" (ibid.).

Kisse

There 1s still no explanation of his
failure to produce t

he developed film in Baltimores °

C
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Fore

rounda What the Documents

T;emséiﬁeézﬁhow ,

I Chambera“

Kiss), on one typ

currently over th

dates of the unde

ié telling the truth, the typed Zaltimore

Documents must hﬁvofbeen typed by one person (Priaciléa

ewfiter (the Hiss family Woodstock),
e three months period represented by the

rlying State Department documents (Jenu-

ary S, to April 1, 1938). They must have been kept together
in one envelope, a apecific envelope, for ten yeers, over

a disused dumbwaifer in Brooklyn. They must have rested
there, in that en?elope, with three cylinders of undeveloped
microfilm and a “iiﬁtle spool of developed film (actually
two strips)", a? well as with the "lonz memo on rellow

foolscap in the handwriting of Harry Dexter ¥nite [Ehég

one or two smaller items of no particular importance.”

6/ ©altimore 10, a precis of a lon; Wer Department HID
report routed to lr. Hamilton, of the ZXar Zastern Division
of the <tate Lepartment, was obvlously not written on the
same typeuriter a8 tiie others, and the Government made no
contention that it was (R, 1097-1101); but -hsmbers still
pressed hls recollection: "I belleve Alzer hHiss -rave me
that paper". (R. 65), contrast R. 532).

This particulér description comes from pege 736 of an
edvance copy of Chambers's apologia, "Witness", suortly to
te published, His April 5, 5952, article in the Saturday
Evening Post apeaks of "two strips of ceveloped microfilm".
His second trial nestimony(R. 292) emphasizes that while the
undeveloped film was in cylinders, the developed film was
not. When Agent Appell of the M3I reached in and found 1t
in the gresn oumpkin on December 2, 1943 (or when Chambers
"took out tue documents and handed them over"--whichever may
be the fact--see R. 709-714; R. 295), they were still not in
cylinders; according to Agent Apgell, they were "wrapped one
in another, wrapped in wax paper”.,

éé Tnis description is from his #pril 9, 1952, Saturcay

& eninp Post arthle. The text of the "memo on yellow fool-
scap” ascribed to Harry Dexter Wnite was read into the
Cenbressional Record for January 30, 1950, by ilepresentative

Nixon, and the meworandum was there described as consisting
of elznt pagese.

-1 0-
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23-1) |

served, f(all Into tw§ catecories of size, one of which 1s

made up of siwets apparently cvt down to a particular size

I attach affidavits of experts who have at last had
an opportunity to exemine and analyze ths originals of the

Baltimore Documedts-and the Hiss ‘standards. Thelr qualifi-

cations have been\set out before, in my earlier affidavits
and in their affidavits which I annexed to mine, Yrs.g
Zvelrn S, Fhrlicu 1s an expert in the use of photomlcro-

sraphy to detect printing forgeries., }iss Eligabeth

clarthy is an exﬁerf in the examination of questioned
documentis, Janduritten and typewritten, Dr. iDaniel P,
Worm-an !z an exprrt 1 physical and chemical anelysls of
paper, metals and btnar meteriels, They heve examined the

Tgltimore Documents, ‘separately, according to thelr several

expertnzsses, They have recorded their findings in their

effidavits, which i number

Exhibit 2S-Is Elizabeth McCarthy
Exnibit 23-IIt Evelyn S, Enrlich
Exh%bit 23=11I: Daniel P, Norman

|
Taey finc, and will teatify at a new trial:

1. That tie Taltimore Docymenis were not typed LY

one person, but by kwd, and probably nore, and that there=

fore friscllle I “8\08‘10t nave typed all of them, ns

Chambers sald sie u;d. (Zznlnit 28-I)
2. That Prisclilla iiss 11d not type any of the

E
Faltimore Documents. (Exiitit 25-I)

3. That neitﬂsr:friscilla nor Al er illszs made

. ‘
tre peaclil corrsctlons.ou thne Zaltimore Documents. (Exhibit
|

Lo

That the B@lﬁimore Uocuments, physically ob-

|
|
]
!
|
i

- -11-

|
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| i
1 .
(approximately 3" x IOL") after the typing had been done,

but befores tiae pen%iled corrections wore mades (exhiblt 28=
11I) N |

5. That the same two categories show ‘such di’ferent

characteristics ol aging and discoloration that thay cannot
have been stored tdgether for ten years in a single enveloye.
and therefore cannét a11 have been kept in the envelope

whieh Chambers recovered fron the dumbwaiter. (Exhlbit ZS-IIIH

6. That the!envelope in which Chambers said the docup

ments had been kept\is most peculiar in itselr- 18 observa- |
ble stains, voth ou&side and in, and the eondition of lto
flap, and of the tw? parts of the label which presumably E

once sesled it, poué questiona which defy logic!al explane-

tion. (Exhibit ZS-III, especially illnstrative Fignrea 5.

6 and 7). |
7.

That none of the Baltimore Documents ean have
been kept in that enveIOpe, they are devoid of the stains |
and pressure marks which they would have had to ehow it

they had been in the\envelope. (Exhibit 2S-III)

\ § )
8, That the absence of stains and pressure marks ‘on

ty

the Raltimore Documents cennot be explained by the presense'l
%l H

|

\ : .

9/ Spectrographic analysie of the typewriter ink at the
edges of the pages which were cut off in the middle of :
line-end letters might have enabled us to prove more effoc-
tively that the cutting was done after the typing. The

Government would not let us make the exciaions necessary
for this analysise ? '

i

\

: -]~
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of other protectiveimaterial,'sinca the enizéype could not
“have held all théaeland the microfilms tooc,

20 (Exaiblt 28-
I11) -

9. That th? Saltimore Documents are a tricky set of

papers, typed on % mechine, or machines, closely resembling

the original_ﬂisszméchine, but witii miscellaneously ciffer-

ent typewriter ri%bons and faked typographical'errors,

plainly designed éo confuse,
|

(Exhibits 2S~I, -28-II and 25-
1II) '

i

10, That thb typewriter in evidence (Woodstock

L
#1230099) was certainly not the original Hiss machine,
although it probab#y was the mnachine made to forge the

Baltimore Documents, (Ezhibits 2S-II and 2S-III)

In sihort, th; tjped Paltirore Docunents were not
typed by Priscilla}ﬁiss, or by any one person. They were
not glven to Chambe&s!by Alger Hiss, They were not put
in the envelope and%kept in the dumbwalter lor ten long

years. They are anlidgenious set =f Torgerles.

CONCLUS ION

After all my ﬁnvéstigation,
|

I still do not know
exactly what Chambeﬁs did, or how e did it, or exactly

what motivated him tb frame Alger Hlss, Some sizns point
10/

I Lave myself eiamined the e2nvelope, and seen in it
arkings which mighti well have been made by the cylinders of
undeveloped microfilm, . There 1s another marking, made ap-

parently by the presence of a sguarish box or carton, =z2pprox-
imately 3" x 3",

This mark, from 1lis shape and size, cannot
be the mark of Chembers's "little spool of developed film";

and therefore even tie "Pumpkin fapers” microfilm may well
not have been In the envelope. Unfortunately, the United
States Attorney would not permit us to split the envelope so
that we could demonsﬂrate photographically the interior
markings and stains, | The United States Attorney would not,
either, let us see tha 3 pages of "foolscap" on the ground
that it had not been formelly admitted as an exhibit at the-
trial--even though it hdd been produced in court, and its

text has since been made public by Representative ?
the Congressional Recérd

iixon in
4hether or not the foolscap shows

stains or pressure marks, it could not have adequately pro-
tected the Baltimore Documents,
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218t day of April, 1952- )

|

to the conclusio&lthat, though his personal interest mey

have been largelygté protect himself in the libel suit,

| ] 3
the availability to him of the means for guch self-protec-

tion may hsave beeﬁ ﬁgrt of a much larger scheme, involving

other people, and\fai larger objectives than the mere
framing of Algser ﬁiss. This, however, 1s speculation.

For purposes of tﬂis‘motion it should be enough that I

| i . .
present proof thaq every important point of the Zovernment's

- (
case at the trialaiis vulnerable, Chambers was the Govern-

ment's witness, ith 6n1y real wltness; and everything
that h» sald, or dld, or sald he did, 1s tainted with
fraud and forgery.i The Government may present evidence

to countervail Bomé of my proffered proofs; if so, that
will create 1ssues% Those issues should be considered anew,
by a jury. Wherev%r the truth may ultimately be found,
in all 1its details,awa have surely borne the burden =

of showing that on &he proofs that wvent before the last
Jury a grave miscariiége of justice has occurred. e

should be given a cﬁanbe to rectify this at a new trial,
|

Sworn to before me ﬁhié

S /) x B

L
aty g !"_ v W ;
(usalified in Now Y"k%g:y"p
Cers Fdedr‘:ﬁg!éwsm l‘
Rockl\nnf} and with Ci i c":'k?n gd”l(g) ‘
Commizsion Expiras March 30,1853 s

}
i
|
1

e
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M33 | ‘ r:l'qure /4-'-}
E* A.Typebar with type mounted, as
“ ready for use on typewriters. 3
il B.Typebar without type.
‘41 c.Type -detached from typebar; from ]
ol left to right: end (head-on); typ-|}.
; 8 ing face; side or skirt, g
D.Typebar with type mounted but not
e soldered on. ;
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Close-up of end of type detached
_from t&pebar (magnifipation, 11X,
of left hand detail of line C of
Pigure A-lj (1331)). "
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